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7. Jciosea D Requested Action Completed 8. DATE PRPARE

~ [Jaction Reguasted By: ) i Febridar B&
9. OTHER OFFICERS:

S/A William Mackler
10. REPORT RE:

Past Arrest Interview of defendanc JO

“DE TAILS" k\\ \ -
1. Reference is made to ROJ/by S/A Jones,|ur # : il tl*nd number, dated
February 3, 1986, RE: Undercover Negotlatln = a\;} Dolles & Sugfects for Bribery.

2. On January 29, 1986, gt approximat elyad . 385€p 30 ' Sgmedvised Jorge
GOMEZ-Espana of the crimirdal charges| agg and _ iracy to Bribe a
Federal Agent). S/A Gonzdles, witngssed 2 A adv @p-Espana of his
Constitutional Rights of gelf-incrinjig C ‘B by reading from
a DEA Rights Card. GOMEZ stated he H L2 @5 Id to talk to the

agents.

3. GOMCZ said that he wag not gt of argesliber i 5‘\ at he was caught in
the middle between "CHUY" |(Jesygl HEJFF T ™ to get his money

back. When asked if he hdd a =y . 8t We W, | GOMEZ replied that he
had $600.00. GOMEZ also gtat€ ' CLEYY goiNigEREpe him the $20,000 the
next week, (Tuesday or Wedngsday g ' peed X1k vaggoing| to make any money
from the bribery attempt, JPMEZ repligS : > s By Lo mpke a commission from

"CHUY" for putting this T EtBgetr .

ega, Guafilajara, Mexico, on
had white|hair, a Rene he has
previously identifigd ™ PMEZ also baid he had seen Dr.
MACHAIN, who was a - a2t 7 : -0 1y Dr.} MACHAINE allegedly
told GOMEZ that he haOWQRED 48k AT ST { morning, gnd that he had told
CARO that he (GOQRZ) was =y *

4, When asked to say bad
February 8, 1985, GOMRY a!b -

5. GOMEZ alg
very upset.

6. At 4: = initial interview was terminated.
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7. At 4:45 pm, the interview was again started. GOME Bt approximately
one week after February 8, 1985, he (GOMEZ), William & 2 Whd Dr. MACHAIN got
together and they began talking about the events of 8, 1985, Dr.
MACHAIN said that while he was at 881 Lope De Vega, jara, he had seen an
unidentified Mexican male, believed to be a membegy FARO-Quintero organi-
zation, savagedly beaten and killed. S/A Gonzal : 7, "While you were
talking to the alleged crooked DEA"Agenis, didg R ell you that
what won were doing was illegal?". GOMEZ mepge _ as again asked
by the agent, "Didn't you Xhink it was '
i1lcgal for them, but I ¢idn't think I

8. GOMEZ stated that ofi February 8¢ TIE RS i ] T Villabad given Rene
VERDUGO and an unidentiffied Mexicgh mal$ ; b7 1s e | “SRANDANTE", a
ride from 881 Lope De Viega to the|"Hij Ny, ¥ g £/ s®id that he
told Rene VERDUGO that he (GOMEZ) 3 his problem
and that CARO-Quintero didn't thi s mecpiied, "That's
not a big problem, we've just tak ?,; hndante?". The

_allegedly smiled and shlS

O 9. GOMEZ said that one| thing o PR, e that while en route
‘ rom 88 oy f -

R asked William for
some cocaine. William LCHAVE r CTP. Are " presently living

temporarily with Humberfo L I gn en ]
paper allegedly containing coB - 1 o8
William CHAVEZ frequentily obtaint® &g r@.C]

. . IR R | + "
LU w116 el LU tlotel

i ' ;OMEZ explained that
(Wi nterjo for personal use.

10. When asked aboutgihe Sigagen{es : ibery attempt, that Dr.
MACHAIN had given S/ 'i prena IS eD J i GOMEZ replied that
William had mentiopeWgho "M L]

last had mentioned iy 2l *g‘! ges HlRsS fJund at 881 Lope De Vega, and
that the agent h{mamtiERs v v

ad gn S/A Camarena
imicctione for fure :

;)
LS Z said he had made

i A i b

11. GOMEZ : ' o jMately 18 months ago when
he was in i i i sgédly called Rene who was
supposed t mone Y@ them——Fhe-money—was fonies owed Jesus SANCHEZ-Barba
aka "CH RO-Quintero¥for real estate transactions in Guadalajara. After

Willi ® Rene a Mexican male, named "Sergio" delivered a suitcase to
hims liam containing one million dollars.
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1. PROGRAM CODE 2. CROSS RELATEDFILES |3. FILE NO. 4. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
. FILE 2-86-0Q 1G1-MO
s sv:Charles E. Jones ® SR2790004 6. FILE TITE
aTSpecial Agent @)
San Diego, CA. E% SANCI rhg? Jose de Jesus
7. [Jclosed D Requested Action Completed a 3.0 RE]

DAc(ion Requested By:
9. OTHER OFFICERS.

S/A_Steve Austin, S/A_Steve Skaggs, and S/A lori

» 1986

10. REPORT RE:
lindercaover Negotiations for Bribery

"SYNOPSIS"

On January 9, 1986, S/¥ C.E. Jones mg
Espana. The purpose of thjys meet was to
the release of approximatgly 2.2 milli
seized from Jose de Jesus [SANCHEZ-Bay

"DETAILS"

1. Reference is made to all prey, g:~!*i 9
gation and a surveillance{DEA-6 b B P

2, On January 9, 1986, af
18th Street, Natlonal City
. C/1 and suspect Jorge GOME

@$prect Jorge GOMEZ-
ripe to Agent Jones for
Lhese funds were

ary 16, 1986.

veled to 319 West

Jones meet with GOMEZ to mie - £ : N ‘ p1al b|1be by GOMEZ and Jose

de Jesus SANCHEZ-Barba fo
of funds seized by DEA grgm SAM

by Rafael CARO-Quintergl&d purcha
were reportedly derivd® EW
funds were then movg >
others. The funds

3. The followi

2.2 million dollars
eportedly money used
exico. The funds used
CARO-Quintero. the
SANCHEZ-Barba and
alifornia and Texas.

and suspect Jor 7 = N argie s 86, and is not fto be considered a

transcript.
recorded via

t GOMEZ-Espana was

y 1986, a aprox1mately 2:15 pm, S/A Jone
2 20 pm, suspect Jorge GOMEZfE’Bana“ﬂrrlv

entered the business,

, at the meeting place

12. SIGNATURE (A , 13. DATE
Charles E, Jo h\igen% ) ;;7k;/\2§5

DISTRICT 14. APPROVED (Name and Tith m 15 DATE )
OTHER OIE,OPR,OM John DlGrav1o, Superv gor 53/%/?’0/1(
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and was introduced to S/A Jones. A brief period oWgg ted small talk between

the C/I and suspect GOMEZ-Espana ensued.

5. The C/I then told GOMEZ that S/A Jones was 1 gt (DEA) that they had
discussed before. S/A Jones then explained P NQR-"WWs taking a big risk just
being there. GOMEZ-Espana stated that he ur % . POIL/-tQpana stated that
he met SANCHEZ-Barba about twelve years| agiiliml SUNIL She id that "CHUEY"
(SANCHEZ-Barba) was accuse
GOMEZ-Espana stated to S/X Jones that "|a

gverybody was".

6. GOMEZ-Espana admittgd to S/A Joneg “' 2
transactions. GOMEZ-Egpana furthep & hat € (
property by CARO-Quintdro involvifo® iE7-Bglhe\ were fr
GOMEZ-Espana admitted ghat $800,008 o Y's S if#he PERSan
United States were from Rafael CA i nipro. f ‘

ol to purchase
¢ ansactions,
brought to the

7. S/A Jones and GOMEZ-Espanadlislimey t !.Eii. QM igillegal to take
money that is known to |be derive Y i the purchase of

property.

8. GOMEZ-Espana admitfled 1
further stated SANCHEZAB

) the drug business. He
aaWing financial problems.

LOR@NSECA-(arillo held him
phought QOMEZ-Espana was

9. At one point, GOMEZ
prisoner for approxigft
informing to the DEY

10. GOMEZ-Espana ) S A g Q09 to Guadalajara to see SANCHEZ-
Barba because i 1geT gl riher stateq that the organi-
zation was stil p. GOMEZ-Espana
stated that h " the same people and
same cars.,

p=rent leadersh
ly dAnd had seej

: iE ! pegted that a hoyde in San Antonio, Texas

sed as payment to A Jones for his services. A

s had concerhing what GOMEZ-Espana was to be paid. GOMEZ-Espana

f S/A Jones 20%. The possibility of a safety deposit box with two
he names of GOMEZ-Espana and S/A Jones' fictitious name, was also

s a means to secure monies.

of being inyo % A¥tranilg 5 in Guadalajara. /ﬂ\/ﬂ
: P2 SRS,

oy Jon"Qum=aynent. GOMEZ- spana stated that the
approximatel¥ $600,000. The figure of 20% of the tota

T‘/

ndd¥were from narcotic z

ol
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12. Unsuccessful attempts were made by GOMEZ-Es
Mexico. GOMEZ-Espana agreed to contact SANCHEZ~
possible to have him come to San Diego to dis'

B telephone as soon as
pituation with S/A Jones.

13. At one point, GOMEZ-Espana stated thatgR© aekers' had DEA's phones
bugged in the consulate in Guadalajara, aggw ; swiome phones. He
further stated that the traffigc 3 bugged in Mexico.

in detail j { h4 il 'gmwas arrested in Puerta
it was justi :

14, GOMEZ-Espana explain
Vallarta. He stated tha

:30 pm, S/A
turned ofj

15. At approximately
monitoring devices wer

After S/A Jones' departure, !E(* 4 a8 poMQELsation with GOMEZ-
Espana. This conversafiion wag & O/ A R P LY GIWE /-E spana departed.
? GOMEZ-Espana stated to|the C/ i R @ the right agent for
the job and emphasized |how danger® Fleoncerned.

- 17. A further conversgti z " i 1 o intero's real estate
drug money and the kil}ig R i . WEZ-fspana told the C/I
5 that he had attended mj i 5 : S iU int ¢
¢ ”)g7parties he had seen Dr ' :
personal physician o N C ; Mhd of GOMEZ-Espana,. At a
later time, Dr. MA ‘ ) _ " ' @t the house the night
that Agent Camarend pyen him injections to prolong
Camarena's life §

18,

"CUSTODY OF

1. Exhibi
meeting e
9, 198

#d N-3 were transferred to

en turned them over to S/A
2 ores placed then into evidence with

evidence custodian at he San Diego Field Division.
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5. gv. Lharles E. Jones, 5/A 0O 8. FILE TITLE
ar: oan Diego, CA 0O 7 A
0 SANCHE @ s oas V@b se de Jesus
_ - — ] I, .
7.0clomd ] Reaussted Action Complewd 0 8. DATE PF %
[Daction Requested By : Janua¥lie 2?2 QB

afnd G/S John DiGravio;

9. OTHER OFFICERS: S/ATs Stephen Skaggs, Thomas Berger, Lori
pinridge

U.S. Customs S/A Joe Martinez; FBI S/A Rgbe

10. REPORT RE:

Undercover Meeting Between S/A Jones, a CI and Susg — _Attempted Bribery Case

4

SYNOPSIS:

On 1/2/86, S/A Jones met wifh a CI and suppetts Espa and Jose de Jesus
SANCHEZ-Barba. During thié meeting, the 1b"0ffer to S/A Jones

by the suspects to facilifate the releass 7 ion of funds
seized by DEA was discussge

1. Reference is made to |all previdus/ii -4 ‘

2, On 1/21/86, arrangemants were mac Qaad 5, acting as a

corrupt DEA agent, meet ‘! EZ-Barba, Jorge
. GOMEZ-Espana and a third [suspect " A. Reference is

also made to surveillanced DEA-6 Wil b \t; 1/22/86.

3. On 1/21/86 at approximatel e /-t spana, Jose de

Jesus SANCHEZ-Barba and Danie#aA 3 the e of business in

National City, Californid. ' gL = G£MEZ -Espana will be
referred to as "GOMEZ" and fc e " Z ‘4? referred to as
"SANCHEZ"). At the time ir o : ' By & ed ajvideo recorder and a
tape recorder. At this £ €9 bd to the CI as SANCHEZ'
brother-in-law. A tapg l partles. This conversation
included plans for the The pufpose of this bribe is
to facilitate the rel® ' A ion dollarg previously seized
from SANCHEZ by DEA guui¥ C N af—A®ocial natyre.

4. At approximatgly 3:0 E, A : '.’ d at the megting site. After Agent
Jones was introdd\d to evelifmg IGCUiFlR Pegan. (Refer to Exhibit N-4, a
video tape, andii i - =fdin§}

12.SIGN TuaE(A.nn E:i3¥ es, S/A 13. DATE
1-27.9€

N IE, OPR, OM 1a. APPROV@ = \% 15. DATE
OTHER CEI/ 4 ZA L AN /é 4_4{/_,) ///}-’\/7/?{

EA Form
Msy 1880} ~

11. DISTRIBUTION?
REGION
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8. PROGRAM CODE 6. DI

5. SANCHEZ explalned to S/A Jones that they (Danlel e ol SANCHEZ had flown
to Los Angeles from Guadalajara yesterday (1/20/86) s na bwn to San Diego
today (1/21/86). SANCHEZ, on several occasions, spgkW® 3 Jones in broken
English. Daniel GARZA only spoke in Spanish while Jones presence. The
CI indicated later that both subjects understand ¢ . English. During the
conversations, GOMEZ acted as an interpreter bet o Bones and SANCHEZ. GOMEZ

speaks very good English. At thispoimt, £ i ggtaining numerous
documents was produced for A Jones inspe t10 % 6 GOMF #pexplained that
the documents were letterg”of reference| from — PNl embers of the
community in Guadalajaraf These letters| wered q”l?; e how\hod SANCHEZ was.
Agent Jones briefly exapiined the documeht s e 4 GO E‘h After examining
the papers, Agent Joned explained {ha O, V5 =1 ever all parties

concerned knew that th¢ money seifed frgms -Quintero for the
purchase of propertiesfand that QARO-G#EnTREO W1 e ’, narcotic
proceeds. GOMEZ respomded to S/A Jorg ' money. S/A
Jones went on to explajn how dangergif . i what they
wanted. Agent Jones explained that T4 JF e : 31 problems and
needed money. GOMEZ ekxplained th s ' pn dollars to be
released in the U.S, A figure of% kd money was
discussed. Through GO ’ HZ ©Wlaaing B, owggo buy his partner
in Buffalo, NY out for|$125,008y a i i gaegt $130,000 for fees.
With these expenses, SANCHEZ ated i i £ i on money.

write a check to S/A

6. During the continuing
iped.

Jones from his personal act™®

7. GOMEZ indicated thajiilhe firstgs pleased were four cer-
tificates. Three for 500 e B * ,000, f[They indicated that

after the first $1,CSIRI00 Y TS db , $50,0p0 would be given to
S/A Jones as good I A & Rond - ye r he relpased the first
$100,000, he woulgmh'® §‘ 1 i gffld go to j GOMEZ and
SANCHEZ acknowleé:- '

ail.

¢
Jog 3 a trust degd for a house in Texas
(. This property was to be placed in
W sonal attorhey.

8. The suggestion
owned by SAN
someone els

ions, it was fTinally decided that SANCHEZ would give a
pZA's name to GARZA. GARZA would then bring the check
sign it over to GOMEZ. The check would be cashed and the $20,000
into a safety deposit box under a false name used by S/A Jones

This box was to be controlled by both GOMEZ and S/A Jones.
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r=posit because if

10. At one point, S/A Jones stated that he needed a 1s

-
he was arrested, he would need a lot of money for an ¥ N

C P was in the safety
hich would be put in the
eleased and Agent Jones

ter. This plan would
adpeed to this

11. - SANCHEZ, through GOMEZ, suggested that after t
deposit box, S/A Jones could release the first $ 1@ 008
box with the $20,000. Then the second $100,000 g b e
would get 50% of that and all a [Eo bl :
continue until Agent Jones)~total fee
plan.

12. It was further dedided that on 1/27/G4EIM C e placed in the
safety deposit box and/ on 1/28/86 SANCHE 3o I 4 to sign papers to
begin the release of fhe money. /Duringgal sav1 3 OM3 ed there would be
two checks, each one just under [$10,008K Y13 oid CTR bank
requirements.

13. SANCHEZ asked Aggnt Jones whal W0 dg Ty ST Ped to release
the money. S/A Jones [explained ;'9415 o Ry é’ al $20,000 and
SANCHEZ signed the nedessary papfugudivgoul ggiic Joar ONE gy one week to free
the first $100,000. Thereafter,| it : : cYPhe month to '

complete the entire tqansact' .

14. During all of thg negg ;iﬁk 09 i ™A Was present but did not
join in., However, as {the 3 Oj i ke g 2gfeed to help with the
transporting of the check (o tIhd '

15. Prior to departig S/A Jongs , 11 the participants and
again emphasized how §a'"gEDUS 3 "ty

16. At approximat Q%‘ P4 Q . Ml d the meg¢ting and returned to
the San Diego Fia{ga™ On . ,

Yy A brief conversation
ing for thed. SANCHEZ and GOMEZ

xon and thg’Mayor (possibly San Diego

17. The CI in ¢
ensued regarging t

Mayor Hedg il %] : ] dent to jail. Approximately
i five minykes : eoWlepartougE Met g, all suspects exited the office
and the i ons, turned off all video and recording devices.
18. ime after turning off the recording devices, the suspects and CI
office and had a brief discussion. During this discussion (not
taped), the suspects discussed the fact that S/A Jones was nervous
DEA rorm, — 6a DEA SENSITIVE
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4.

Page 4 of 5

6. PROGRAM CODE 6. DA‘IiE P

Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico whel

at they had the
then discussed the
e back on them and

and that they could understand why. SANCHEZ then to}

right man and that SANCHEZ was impressed with S/A Jo
fact that if Agent Jones was arrested, that it wou
they too would be arrested.

19. At approximately 4:15 p.m., all three _susg Prted. SANCHEZ and Daniel
GARZA told the CI that they were eninga(1/21/86) on PSA
flight #284 departing at 9: ' The purpose of

, : , ' g at the MGM

During dinner
at one point
puse in

20.
there was little discuk
GOMEZ told the CI that

DEA Las Vegas RO.
i@y agreed to attempt
ine their ac-

21. On 1/21/86, S/A Charles E.
Agent Jones relayed thg above ir
to follow the suspects; upon arriyd
tivities. '

22. On 1/22/86, S/A Luke cg edlif /4 e e following in-
formation. Q. i

23. 0On 1/21/86, S/A Luke ob% _ AR FZ arrive in Las Vegas
at approximately 10:148F.m. ThELS . : : Cab to the MGM Grand
Hotel where SANCHEZ gl ered K L #2 6Q@IROMEZ regilstered into room
#5914. Agent Luke ghmeirvoNgint g > @& ¥ respedtive room where they
remained for a shg ”E ) o i - 1 Agent Luke observed

both subjects to go n quantity of money in
a safe deposit bo qred to be gambling and
apparently not ndicated that he will

attempt to retriég fter the suspects

-4 - is described as a video cassette tape. Ex. #N-4 was used to
ations on 1/21/86. Ex. #N-4 was placed into a recorder at 319 West
tional City, CA by S/A Steve Austin. After the meeting, Ex. #N-4 was

DEA Form
(May 1980) — 63 DEA SENSITIVE

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION

This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Neither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the Agency to which loaned.

Previous edition may be used.



N " 2. — I Flhi£§6—&96 ziébVEPI'GDlEM(ﬁnER

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

(Continuation) a'ﬂbiNEhfZ—Barba, Jose de Jesus
. .
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retrieved by S/A Austin and transported it to the San M ywhere it was
released to S/A Jones for processing and eventual stg the Non-Drug
Evidence Custodian.
2. 'Exhibit #N-5 - is described as a cassette tapg t #N-5 was used to
record negotiations on 1/21/86. Exhibit #N-5 into a recorder at 319
W. 18th St., National City, C r the meeting, Ex. #N-5
was retrieved by S/A Austi o FD ghere it was
released to S/A Jones fo ] the Non-Drug
Evidence Technician.
3. Exhibit #N-6 - is i T i nh@ocuments.  Ex. #N-6
was provided to S/A J L, 9 yAMR 1/4p/86. Ex. #N-6 was
maintained by S/A Jon ' i il idence with the
Non-Drug Evidence Cus R '
INDEXING SECTION: |
1. SANCHEZ-Barba, Jo
2. GOMEZ-tEspana, Jorge - NADDIS

. 3. CARO-Quintero, Raflael - N
4. GARZA, Daniel - NADDIS imately 40 years of age,
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1. PROGRAM CODE 2. CROSS

FILE

s. gy. neynaldo U.  Sepulveda, S/A
ar: 5an Diego, CA A

0000

7. DCIo.d D Requested Action Complated
DActlon Regquested By:

RELATED FILES

4. T-Ef:%ENTIFIER

3. FILE NO
R2- 86 -0096

8. FILE TITLE

SANCHEZ-Barba, Jose de Jesus

8. DATE PREPARED

February 18, 1986

9. OTHER OFFIcERs:D/A 'S D. Gauthlier, W. Fernandes, 1. Berger and G/S5J. DiGFavio:
J. Martinez, U.S. Customs; R. Ethridge and M. Hartman, FBI

10. REPORT RE:

Arrest of Jose de Jesus SANCHEZ-Barba

DETAILS:

1. Reference is made to all previous rep
1986, Jose de Jesus SANCHEZ-Barba was fol
National City, CA to the fown and Coun
California, by a team of i
Sepulveda and G/S DiGravijo.
was rented from Hertz Rental. As S
Office, he was approached by the agents.

On January 29,
over meeting in

ier, Fernandes,
P> Ford LTD II which

NCHEZ-Barba parked in frofit of the Hertz Rental

2. SANCHEZ-Barba was nofjified by /A Sepulveda, in|the Spaniph language, that he

was under arrest and charpged with Hribing a federal|officer.
rights agginst self-incrimfination anfl his right to counsel.
understood his rlights. SANCHEZ-Barba elected to
had always cooperated with

attorney.

SANCHEZ-Barba of certain
SANCHEZ-Barba acknowledgdd that he
talk to the agents stating that he
past. At no time did he [request ar

3. Enroute to the DEA office, SANQHEZ-Barba told S[/A Sepulve,

unhappy with the "tricks'! that DEA
he meant and SANCHEZ-Barba said th

DEA and DEA had used GOMHZ-Espana f§o lure him from

he wanted was to get his

4. At the DEA office, SAA Sepulve
SANCHEZ-Barba with regard

S/A Enrique Camarena was at t
ALVAREZ-Machain were there. SANC

/—") /’\/‘\

5/A Sepulveda advised

DEA agents in the

da that he was very
lveda asked him what
a was cooperating with

bout being at a house

o)
11. DISTRIBUTION: 12. SIGNA ‘/ ,[/ 13. DATE
C—
REGION R;yna épul /fé
DISTAICT 0IE, OM, OPR “52—7“"”"’“"%%“'1?}'/(, i~ ] 15 DATE
OTHER 1 yakaw ?24%72?
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. 1. FILE N! - 2. G.DEP IDENTIF IER

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION R2-86-0096 1G1-M0
(Continuation) 3'H§R§EHEZ—Barba, Jose de Jesus
) a. ' -
*'I. Page 2 of 2
B. PROGRAM CODE 6. DATE PREPARE
February 18, 1986

telephone call to Dr. ALVAREZ-Machain in an attempt to encourage him to travel to
the U.S. to talk to DEA agents. Dr. ALVAREZ-Machain was receptive to talking to
DEA agents but he stated he was unable to do so until he could find a substitute
to take his place at the hospital where he works.

5. SANCHEZ-Barba was presented with a form asking him to waive his right to
arraignment so he could trave as

Grand Jury. SANCHEZ-Barba
would not sign the form
SANCHEZ-Barba was termi

INDEXING SECTION:

- NADDIS #173013

1. SANCHEZ-Barba, Jo
2. GOMEZ-Espana, Jorge - NADDIS|#1730135
3. CARO-Quintero, Rafpel - NADD[S #931993

4. ALVAREZ-Machain, Humberto - NADDIS #1396439
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1. PROGRAM CODE 2. CROSS RMELATED FILES (3. FILE NO. 4. G-OEP IDENTIFIER

, i : B 7 1A1-M1 .
s gv.inda Morris P
ASpecial Agent -

San Diego, California

7. Ccioms [ mequerwa Acton Complewd & DATE PREPARCD

[Daction Aegueswa y: L , Septemher 18, 1989

9. OTHER OFFICERS:

10. REPORT RE:

Anitisl Debriefing of SR2890051

DRUG RELATED INFORMATION:

1. SN cnorted that from approximately 1980 thru 1984 s directly
involved in the transportation and d tics, for
both the CALDERON and DIAZ/organization inted with numercus
with these subjects.

2. JNENNES1 ottended meetings wIth such traffickers es Rafae CARO-Quintero,
Miguel Angel FELIX-Gallardo, Jesus FELIX-Gutierrez aka "El Caches™, Juan
MATTA-Ballesteros as well as members of the Mexic federal jydicial police. During
the mestings, the sbove treffickers discussed th# importatiof of ton quantities of
cocaine from Central and South America into the epublic of i i
into the United States.

3. WBEERaas delivered narcotics to mefy traffickerd such as Matiss MEZA, Jose .
tONTRERAS-Subias, Leocaudio CONTRERAS- as, Antonio MACHADO-Leon, and Rene
CALDERON-Quintero. <SS received ¥on quantity ipments of cocaine belonging

to Baltazar DIAZ, Miguel Angel FELIX-G&llardo, and uvel Sambada “E1 MAYO"™ from May
1987 thru November 1988 at which t he/she was drrested on passport violations.

4. SRRt ot od that he is afle to ident y valuable assets belonging to the
above mentioned drug trafficke s+ including £ large thoroughbred horse ranch in
Riverside County, California elonging to Paltazar DIAZ. :

5. SRR s testifie before the on two separate

occasion and has agreed to| submit to paygraph examination if necessary. A more
indepth debriefing of 8 anticipated in the near futyre.

11. DISTRIBUTION: ’ 12. SIGNATURE (Agant) 13.0A

T
MEGION rWAgent ?/ v/ //i
DISTRICT 14. APPROVED (Name and Tide) p f 1 xm 18. DATE -
. L)
orven @y OIE Peter J. Tomaino, G;@% sor . QAQ/EQ
1 T 7 7'

i
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REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

hgelof

1. PROGRAM COOE 2.CROSS  RELATED FILES 4. G-OEP (DENTIFIER
. FILE INl- -M1

sy: Linda Morris O :” -

aT: Special Agent stt A L

C]Acﬂon Roquessed 8y: 7 -

San Diego, - California Orn.: & .
) , . 13 oDt . L
e Dc:a.c Ea) Requessed Action Comolewa | (] ey i[eoATEPREFARTD ., = P

“I7& Susana E_Idwin Tos Angeles DEX

February:25,

*

1991 & LT

10 nePORT me:  Debriefing ofﬁ —

N DRUC RELATED INFORMATION'

l. On January 16, 1991,
telephone by I/A Susana Bal
about Baltazar: DIAZ-Vega,
their drug trafficking actdf

2. said that K
traffickers home ‘in Mexico
Baltazar DIAZ-Vega, and Gor
openly about his drug smugg
nmueicians he promotés, and

musicians :don”"t even know 4
e Psaid that

name Gilberto CARO-Rodrigud
California, area that was yu

S/ Linda‘Morrie WRS -

win,

e/she “had
and durin
do DELGAD
ling acti
their tra

e/she was:

z) and Go
sed to st

attended a weddi

that party ‘he/s
.. During this ¢
ities. "Gordo DE
sportation buses
xico. Gordo DEL
rrying the drugs

-

g party a
he was par
bnversatio
.GADO said
to.smuggl
FADO said

aware that Balta

ar DIAZ-V

and money

Fga,
Lhe Riverside County,
narcotic%, and that the ranch

regarding information _
sabel VALDIVIA—Perez), and

a well known narcotics

of conversation with

Gordo DELGADO spoke

he frequently uses the
drugs into-the United ...
hat some times the

"Chapo Caro", (true

belonged to-Baltazar DIAZ- -Vega. Baltazar

DIAZ-Vega .also worked with
Samuel RAZO-Ramirez. : '

4. - u,“zf;;;Q.old ‘S/A Mdrris- thaf
Baltazar i —~Vega, and Gordo DELGAD

ion regarding
additional debriefing.

re made to meet for

NON-DRUG RELATED INFORMATION

1. No non-drug related informa tiy

on at this
~.

INDEXING SECTION:

EP

V1. DIsTRIsUTION: OM, (Amt)%‘;— 11. DATE -~
REGION .. £
- . » ‘Special Agent :;é;d?égy
"oisTAICT - (e Arenortoy ond Tige) 15. OATE
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- REPORT OF INVESTIGATION B B Pagelof |, B
I( i.7 PAOGRAM CODE 2. CROSS RELATED FILES |3. FIiLE NO. 4. G-DE; lDENTEF‘EH
e S N1~ =
S sv: Linda Morris 0 ¢ FiLETITLE _
AT: Special Agent 0 S Y
-San Diego, California % ‘
7. Scnm. - é Requested Acton Comalewd O ) 8. DATE PREPARCD !
Daction Roguesma 8y: . i S 1991 —

9. OTHER OFFICERS: I/A Susana hld'in . 7

10. REPOAT RE: Debﬁe.fing of“

DRUG BELATED INFORMATION:

l. On January 16, 1991, S/ Linda Morris and I/A Susana Baldwin debriefed «iiie
regarding information about|the drug typad king—wxetivities of Baltazar DIAZ-Vega, and
Jose Isabel VALDIVIA~Perez [Gordo DELEFADO), :

2. mhn known Baltazar DIAZ-Vega for over |20 .years, during this period of time
' a8 had occasion to be in the company of Baltazar D AZ-Vega, as well as other

well known drug traffickers that work with DIAZ. Zeording to SRS DIAZ has been .
involved in drug trafficking for many years and haé been responsible for smuggling very
large quantities of marijuana, and cocaine into rhe United Stdtes.

(_ 3. oV recalls that in 1984 he/she aftended a payfy at the home of another major
4% :drug traffiekeér in Cuadalajara, Mexico: . He/she recalls’ hat’:Baltazar DIAZ-Vega was -at ~#"-
this party along with one of DIAZ” associs known as ”Chapo Caro"™, (true name Gilberto

CARO-Rodriguez). *fecalla a conversation Between DIAZ and "Chapo Caro™ ‘

Tegarding a ranch that was owned by Baltazar DIAZ-V ga in the Toonty of Riverside,
California. DIAZ described the ranch as being negr a lake, and that there was a small
airstrip nearby. S/A Linda Morris is aware that/Hemacinto Farns, located at 36780
Esplande Ave., San Jacinto, Califgrnia is very /mear two lakes one being Lake Elsinore, and
the other Lake Skinmer, alsc wiphin approximgfely 2 niles is a very small airport kuovn as
‘'Hemet Ryan Airport. .

LOAPO

4. During the conversation|between DIAZ and IT0 5 Chapo Caro™ remarked that he
was very angry that DIAZ hafl invited him tg stay at the ranch wiithout telling him that the
ranch was being used to stagh a large/amgnt of sarijuana in one¢ of the warehouses on the
ranchl According to "Chapo|Caro™, tlie “hole bodega was full off marijuana). ™Chapo Caro™ .
pointed out vhat could have|happened|if police would have arfrived during his stay at
the ranch. §/A Morris has additioens =2 o t—H d Farms, was used by
Baltazar DIAZ~Vega, as 2 stash house for ton quantities of both marijuana and cocaine.

11, o:srmwnouc:m Ep . A dnf_g‘fs_“
REGION ’ i /
‘ 7
. DISTAICT el echfl Agent 15. DATE .
, . OTHER e w—b ﬂQ) . 3‘( k( ?'
. PE !'éi".l."’fo% (00, ¥roup SUpervisor
| A m. s slh DEA SENSITIVE
DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
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lives at

" Vega“s son, Javier DIAZ-Medina, {s married

. were, 4T

o 1. FILE NO. — T2.GOEF IDENTIFIER
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION # INI-MY

(Continuation) Y ————————

< — - "
Page - of n
& PROGRAM CODE _ €. DATE PREPARED : —
—Fehruary 25 309] ‘

5. SN (¢ 2150 avare that Baltszar DIAZ-Vega, and "Chapo Caro™ are both involved
in financing the tunnel that was located in Agud Prieto, linking Mexico and the United
States. m-ud that a subject known as L _ purchased the

property on both sides of the Mex{can, U.S. border for DIAZ and “Chapo Caro®.
said that "Chapo Caro™ has a soa by the same name, and at the time the tunne]l was being
built "Chapo Caro" delegated authority—to—his—son—te—cun parts of the organization.

6. RIEISEIG s {nformatia regarding the transportation

Vega, and “Chapo Caro". He/sk

operation of Baltazar DIAZ-

=48 of Shessembenigit e ey
o for their g ound trans ortation.
NN “recalled that

one of NICANOR”s brothers wps arrested at the Ontarfd, Californla airport in 1984 of 1985

for possession of heroin. YRR S caid that two ¢f the pildts that worked for the
organization were only known toduiEkeall by the laqt names o Onofre, and VALDIVIA,
bfurther noted that most of the aircraft that they ufilize to fly loads of
narcotics are usually stolen. He/she further stated biject

MEDINA-Medina ("E1 Chombe™) was ome of the suppliers
Medina is currently in Jail in Mexico for possess

7. According to “hluzar DIAZ-Vega 18 working/very close with a subject known
as "Mayo®", (true name Ismael GARCIA-Zambada).-.S/A Morrig is -aware that Baltazar DIAZ- . ».ix.
to the daughfer of Ismael GARCIA-ZAMBADA.

er to smiggle ton quantities of

the methods they use to snuggle
trucks), and large produce trucks.

DIAZ, "Mayo™, and “Chapo Caro™ continue %o work toge
marijuana and cocaine into the United S Lates. One
drugs into the United States is by "Pépas®™, (tankef

8. s R went om to mentiop’ other assocjé4tes of Baltazar DIAZ-Vega. He/she said
that one of Baltazar DIAZ” firs partrners in fhe drug business during 1970 was Rafael
LEON—Pe;a? also known as "EY Cantado®™. Sgae of the other subjects he/she eferred to

and

Sy -

ne¢ Jose Isabel Vi

"Gordo DELGADG", )(true na

9. m said that

and also promotes Mexican =
DELGADO works closely with ph
through his promotion businbe nd
from the United States for these drug

' 168 8 movie producer out jof Mexico City, Mexico,

SOGISMAER said that 1t s well known that Gordo
g traffickers ldundering their money

BREHOLLE money back into Mexico

alsb e 5—¢
traffickers.

10. SIS recalled being in the company of Miguel Angel FELIX-Gallardo in late 1984
when he (Felix) was waiting for Gordo DELGADO to fly into Mexico from the United States
with a load of money. Apparently "Gordos™ flight was canceled, however when "Gordo"™ did
not show up with the money FELIX~Gallardo became very angry at “Gordo"™ and was very
worried about the money. o 414 not knov the amount of the money, however due to

FELIX-Gallardos reaction to the fear of losing the money it must have been a very large

DEA Fom _ o DEA SENSITIVE
(Mev 19€0) slh ORUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
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(Continuation) 3.FILE TITLE

ry

Page 3 of Fy

8. PROGRAM CODE 6. DATE PREPARED

February 25, 1991

- 12, Baltazar'DI.Az-Vega, gnce bragged to &

sum ofn,'h'.oney. Because of FELIX-Gallardo is very, wealthy and powefful'lnd would net have
been concerned about a few thousand dollars. '

1l. According toyiSNNNNERy "Gordo Delgado™ is often referred to as a "Joker™ among the.

- drug trafficking world. Meaning that he is a front for them, and takes orders from them.

“Gordo Delgado”™ {s also tasked with supn ng the major traffickers with women
(prostitutes) when they request tfiem. “CGordo Delgado also know to utiligze the
musicians that work for him te smuggle drugs and money bacdk and forth between Mexico and
the United States. RESSONENP s 21d that “Gordo Delgado” plays with other peoples money,
and that i3 where his wealyh comes from. (Drugs proceeds).

B that he Rad 2 "U.S. cop that worked

for him at one of the border crossi g stations, and that Anme n cops like money as much
as the Mexican cops and they urecheaper to buy."™ Also a Mexiican Customs Inspector by
the nane of Rosario VALDIVIA works for Baltazar D AZ7-Vega on the Mexican side of the
border. . e

HON-DRUG RELATED INFPORMATION:

1. %uid that Baltazar DIAZ-Vega‘had a brothef named Jesus DIAZ-Vega that was

... killed in Obregon, Mexico over a marcotics related incident, and that Baltazar DIAZ”
* father was called "Don Goyo™ and was & ve& respected figure {n the drug trafficking
wvorld. ‘

-

’ N

~

2. Mas information thay/Baltazar DIA2-Vega works directly with the Colombian
Cartels, and communicates with then/through FAX Aachines. He/she also said that
and Baltazar DIAZ-Vega uge scrambling/devices on their telephones.

INDEXING SECTION: .

weA Form 6a . OEA SENSITIVE

slh
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v---.:-‘l. PROGAAM COOE 2.CROSS ° RMELATED FILES {3. FILENO. . 1+ 95er IDENTIF (ER
) . . FILE . N1-M1 :
_( svy: ‘Linda Mqrria O SRR 8. FILE TITLE . oo _
- AT Special ‘Agent. O B S b -
- San Diego -California : O - - '":‘ Ty ‘ B .
: O S S S ¢ -, R
2 Dcu-a Gnow..-d Action Complesed O 4. 4 . .. |SDATEPREPARED :, . . v . .
DAﬂlon-ﬂcqun.d 8y:- - - - M : - ':-Feblfuar)' 25, 1991 - S
9 OTHER OFFICERS: S/A Henry Lincon T e e el . S

o

e REFORT ae Debriefing oﬁ. T

-

DRUC RELATBD INFORMATION'u

-l. ‘On February 11, 1991 S/A Linda- Morrie, and S/A -ﬁenry Lic debriefed‘~ oo
Icking rganiz’ation I - - .

regarding the Baltazar DIAZfVega drug tr:. .

-

o
2. 9 said that Baltazar D AZ-'Vega deals ip very lar e quantities of cocaine -
" and marijuana. He/she-.is qware that |DIAZ had- purchased a’ large| ranch -in California, "and
. that it was located near a|lake. . Thd ranch .was said-ro be isolpted and was perfect for.
bringing in:heavy equipmeny. il A 2 1 d thatv';fDIAziucilizus "PEPAS", (tanker trucks)’
to smuggle drugs into the { es,.and that he lises ‘811 of the ports ‘of entry
incluoding San Ysidro, Cali locations throughoutj'Arizpna.

3. -According to » Baltazgr DIAZ-Vega, alsp owns a ghsoline station in
‘Cnliacan, Mexico, as well other agsets ie Mexico. |Hé/she safid that DIAZ loves race

( ses, and owns race hors oo sald that PIAZ.has af close agssociation with
Miguel Angel FELIX-Gallardqg l-'Cochi foco", .(true name| Manuel -SALCIDO-Uzueta), and the
: Elenas organization. He/sHe said th4t DIAZ is someho ‘related fo Elizabeth Elenas, who'
- was the wife of Rafael CARQ-Quintero - ’

4. Somne ._of.'the other assoqiates of BALTAZAR DIAZ-Vega are Javipr BARBA, and "Mayo", (true.
name Ismael Ca_rcia—Zambada% » Rafael .CARO-Quintero, ‘anF "E1l Azul{', (true name Juan Jose

ESPARRAGOSA-Moreno). _ .. ‘
e of anlafikea eegj_;»/in Culiacasr, Mexico referred to as

5. ﬁie also aw

ASES, ‘(Aero’ Servicios Ejecukivos Sinaloenses) that was _at one time managed by a nephew of
Higuel Angel FELIX-Gallardo,\whose name is linkhown to And that this company
was used to smuggle narcotics :

Ca

~

NON-DRUGC RELATED INFORMATION: T~

l. No non-drug related information reported at this time.

1. OisTRIBUTION: OM, EP . 12. SIGNATURE u “)7\7&‘;’ ‘ 13. DATE
.MEGION ' . - . . ' 3
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1. PROGRAM CODE . 2.C'HOSS RELATED FILES |J.8 > W WTIFIEN
. ILE .

5. gy. J€10Erc 4. Sarazar ' s FILETITLE
r.Les Angeles, Califzrnia
Field Division

OPERATION LEYENDA

& DATE PREPAARCD

7. GClo-d G Asguestd Acton Comolamd
September 17, 1992

Dkﬁm Requesma 3y:
9. OTHER OF FICERS:
Group Supervisor Hector G. Berrellez.

10. REPOAT RE:

fnitial debriefing of KRS

DROG RELATED INFORMATION:

ity requested) was debrisfed by Group
Supervisors Delbert A. aalaar and lez regarding his/ner experisnces and
knowledge of what nad occ 'red in th Jalisco, \Mexico area prior to the
kidnap/torture/gurder oI DE Special T marena-Salazar

. Y
2. mstatea that he/she was employed by tQhe Jallsco tate Police begipfing in
January of 13871. stat t‘TE he%she hnswered newspaper ad S_Q‘A'éflting

smployees £ _t al:.sco ate Polﬂ - ;2= hired land attended the agency s

1. On Septemcer 16, 1992

J
tizl
ral

——
-

acadenmy. ¥ first assignment as an lnter employee|{lasted approx:.mately four

(4) months. nis/her dutiz inelud zeqeral office orientation type duties.
After this ln’_t'_al assignmept,S K he firearms conrtroldetail

wnich was based at the old| State Police Sub-Station At thi= location Frsers
under the direct supervisiog of Group|Supervisor Cslestino ALVAHLADO

E of working this detail,
undpr the difect supervision of Group

nat he/sie only worked this detail
ibned to the homicide detail. This
6) months| and he/she was under the
omandante Jose Mariza CARLOS-Ochoa.
[ bulance detail within the

Supervisor Juveatino
for approximately one (1)
assignment was for a duration of apgroximately six
supervision of Group Super -1bs VELARDE and
After thne six moanth period, ;

4. "-t‘uer stited that while Assigned to the ampulance detail he/she met a
aumber of other Scate Judicial Policemen to|inelude Jorge GQBOY- Lopez, Rene LOPEZ-Romero,

Juan Jose BEINABE-Ramirez, Ramdxo PEREZ-ir 113rn Pedro WFLARDE-Navarro, aw
uonza1ez, Guada‘upe HERNANDEZ - RRAS "Laj P unla" d ™La Boa" Duran

stated that he/she worked on this detail for approxmately one and one half years until
late in the year of 1983. After this ass:.gnm?-pt was then transferred to the
11. OISTRIGUTION: 12. SIGN n 13. DATE
REGIOM —_ -
a‘az /0 —f-r2

QISTAICT q 18. OATE
ornen NN :%:’{.or G e"”elIZ: Qj_/g//ﬁ//@ e Fe

—
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5. PAOGRAM COOE

6. OATE PREPARED
18072

Santemhar 17

investizations division
AXA: Z1 Birste, for

transferred to the town of Tamasula for approxizately one and one ha
for approximately one ard a half to two (2) months.

Lo the town of La Barca

and worked under :the supervision of Comand;;teﬂp;niﬂ*
approximataly one and one half months . SuEEEGETEN 3

RODRIGUEZ -
P~ Was then
d then on

.£ moncths an

S . SEnSREERNRNS . 2 :hen again

seneral office type work as e/she had ldone
Judicial Police. After appyoximately a one
was granted a thrse (3) monrh leave orf absénce.
) B0 report for duty/ although hes
ccmmissioned as a State Judicial offL
that he/she was approacheg
s2curily “for Ernesto FONSH A-Carrill
at a wedding that took place for a
Carrillo -4aRA: £l Doe.
Guadalajara suburbh of Puendte Grande
in November or December of 1983.

The securi

5 4 ,
included Ernesto PILTIADO, Puan Jose
Lopez, and other individuals who
stated that the wedding 4nd the f‘i
three (3) to four (4) days and tua
during this 3 to 4 four d
day and that another
cigarettes. el .

Zarique ALVAREZ Del Cast llo,

ERNASE-Ramire

over 200 cgeo

Pabl}o ALZMAN-Diaz

Adernandez, Emilio QUINTERO}Payan, Manuel SALCIDO-Uzudta - AKA:
Abelaydo HERNANDEZ -

brother Sergio SALCIDO - [ARA: Pi Chulo,
Zzeqiel GODINEZ AKA: g1

Juan MATTA-Ballesteros, the: Tierra Libr
VASQUEZ-Velasco; EIfseo VASQY

2ot identify at this time.

¢

7. o After the wedding,

sSecurity detail for FONSECA-Carrillo went to a location
Comandante
wanted to stay and work protection for FONSECA-
individuals

Y - s ccd about the problem concerning reporting in on a daily
Comandante

owned by FONSECA-Carrillo. - At this location,
security detail individuals whom if any,
Carrillo on a full time basis. Several
affirmatively. I

basis to the State Judicial 0Office,

by Statef Judicial Comand

This wedding took place

Bhat other| individuals whiph

P could rot recall
esta following the weddin

¥y period,(a kitchen with full time
as available for indZviduals to
the guests at

eassigned tc{ thé‘E;;E}iajara O0ffice and assigned to do
upon  first\ being employed by the State
1} month peri ARGy
The leave of

e wam—emgloyed by thx State of Jalisco and still
er. pDuring tnﬁ leave cn:“‘S bsence,“stated

, NN :sked for and

bsence did not require-CMARSy

te Jose |Maria CARLOS-Ochoé&ko work
ty| assiznment involved workingSgecurity

other of Zrneste FONSECArCarrille, AntoniaZRONSECA-

at the Hgelenda "La Aurora™lin the

regcalls thig wedding occurred sometime

were wprking the security detail
Z, | Ramiro PEREZ-4Arrellanoc, Jorge GODOY-
at this time. 5

lasted for approximately
attanded|. i NNNNRERNED stated that
ooks was open 2U hours per
prepare and smoke cocaine base
is weddi included Ruben ZUNO-Arce,
’ afael A O0-Quinteros, Javier BARBA-
El Cochiloco, Cochiloco™s
ARA: El

ple

zould

e individuals thgt had worked the
known as La Bajadita, a residence
CARLOS-Ochoa asked all the

including S ~<plied

CARLOS-Ochoa told everyone that had

replied affirmatively that everything had been taken care of at the State Judicial 0Office

and that no one had anything to worry about. from

that time on, CHNEPMMANS Secan o work

DEA Form -
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(Continuation)

3. BILE TITLE

Page 3 ot 6

5. PAOGAAM CODE 8. OATE PASPARED
September 17, 1992

a3 a full time guard for FONSECA-Carrillo.

8. Shortly thereafter ,¥ BNGREP became aware of meetings between Mexican politicians
and FONSzCA-Carrillo. ] FFecalls the first meeting occurred at one of FONSECA's
residences called Las Fuentes. Present at this meeting were Enrique ALVAREZ Del Castillo
‘the Governor of the state of Ja] and Pablo ALEMAN-Diaz. ¢GRI

: ,
stated that these individw4ls were prlesent at the maeting, but that Hd!!

not overhear any of the convefstations tha tcbk place at tiNs meeting.

g.mecalls thgt approximately|twq (2) days later\another meeting occurred at
che Andres Terran residenc B ecalls that present at this
meeting were Enrique ALVAREZ Del C4Astillo, ZUNO-Arce, | Pablo ALEMAN-Diaz, -Doctor
fumberto ALVAREZ-Machan, Nanuel SALQIDO-Uzueta (CocHiloca), Sdrgio SALCIDO (Pico.ghulo),
Javier BARBA-Hernandez, CARD-Quintero, and | Abeiardo |[HERNANDEZ (El Ing@giers).
igain WENRNEgNES stated |that he/ was not "in la posi to overhear anyrI” the
conversations which occurrpd at this{meeting. : s

10.  OEEEESENN <tat od

-

May of 1984 Rarfael CARO-
0 move approximately 15 to

at he/sh4 recalls that spmetime 1
Quintero requested the help of FONSECA-Carrillo and His people
20 tons of marijuana. ARO-Quintdro reportedly t3ld FONSEQA-Carrillo that Lieutenant
Colonel Jorge GARMA of thp Mexican WArmy had advised CARO-Quigtero that the Mexican Army
was about to raid one £ CARO-Quintero's stash lhouses whiich was located near the
Periferico (beltway) near| Santa Maria Tequepexpan. | 4 - stated that he/she and
other security personnel r FONSECARCarrillo travelle residence and guarded the
workers wnich were processing the m&ijua.na. that they encouraged the
workers o accelerate theip rate of processing and tHat they then watched these workers as
they loaded the marijuana bnto trailers and smaller Hrucks and lmoved it out of the area of
this warenouse. | PPstat that he/she did not ow to what location this
quantity of marijuana was goved. : -

i1, ﬁecalls that during t il weekly meetings, fiestas,

and parties occurred, some durations. These parties
involved bands, wmamiachis, groups and were held for any and all of
FONSECA-Carrillo’s and the other narcotic af‘f‘ickers, famiXies, helpers, employees, ete.

- e

(Mev 19801
ORMUQG ENFORCEMENT AOMINISTRATICN
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. (Continuation) I AILETITLE "
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Page 5 of ¢ ‘
5. PROGRAM CDOE 8. 0ATE PREPARED
September 17, 1992

NON-DRUG RELATED INFORMATION.

1.

None to report.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION:

1.

INDEXTNG SECTION:

None to report.

1.

FONSECA-Carrillo, Ernes

2. FOMBECA-Carrillo, Anionio
FONSECA-Carrillo. '_‘“5
3. CARLOS~QOchoa, Jose Marda - o
4. ZUNO-Arce, Ruben

6. ALVAREZ Del Castillo,

7. ALEMAN, Pablo - R

8. CARO-Quintero, Rafael

9. BARBA-Hernandez, Javiej.r -

10. QUINTERO-Payan, Fmilib -

11. SALCIDO, Manuel - ARA

12. SALCID_O, Seréo_ - AKA \ Brgther of Manuel SALCIDO
13. HERNANDEZ, ABelardo - 4K3 __

14> GODINEZ, Ezequiel --ARKA: El prims

15. ALVAREZ-Machan, Humber't.o h T

16. MATA-Ballesteros, Juan -“

17.  GARMA, Jorge -dadiRSESEEEEEE

A porm — 6a DEA SENSITIVE
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3. FILE TITLE

18. GODQY, Jorze - MG
19- LOPEZ-RQmeZ‘Q, Rene - wf' . 'ﬁ -

20. BERNABE-Ramirez, Juan Jose

21. PEREZ-Arellano, Ramiro -
22. VELARDE-Vavarro, Pedro

23. ACEVES, Rafael

24. HERNANDEZ, Guadaluve | AR4: La[Petunia - SiNIUEeighgNnG: :;
25. DURAN, "La Boa" - s _ i
'26. PILIADO, Ernesto - MENERSOERN ' e
'27. CONTRERAS-Subias - Wi -
28 VASQUEZ, Javier - il
2. VASQUEZ, Antonio
30. VASQUEZ, Eliseo - JilSPRNNGH
RAMIREZ-Razo, Samuel
LW, Esther’ il
35. FONSECA, Ernesto - il Spn 9f Ernesto-FONSECA-Carrillo.
- - . )
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1. PROGRAM CODE 2. CROSS RELATED FILES [3.§

. FILE %
) _ _ _ B , et

\ sv: Enrique S. Camarena, S/A "
R AT: Guadalajara Resident J )

0

O

O

Office

8. DATE PREPARCD

March 27 1984

7. DCIond E Requested Action Complewd

DAedon Requested By:
9. OTHER OFFICERS:

10. REPOART RE:

Details: s
1. On Tuesday,, March 27, X984, 0 (CI) telephduically contacted S/A
Enrique S. Camarena at ghe Guadalajara| Res ident Office regarding marijuana

cultivation in the Staye of Zecstecas, -

2. The CI stated that on Marg s 19

La Fortuna, F Zacatecad, Mex ; g

DFS) Comandante Felipe Eﬁzcm—mz m "RONO|, and obsérved about
$50,000,000.00 pesos {5251,069.97 U the rate af “exchgnge of 171.78 pesos
= $1.00 USCY). .
33-.%- (%

,The CI stated that C ] <} the A R

where CAR iﬂghti:ﬁlﬂfﬂm vate mri;}u&na N

( told the CI that on March 26, 198% CARU-QUINIERO| gave APARICIO-NUNEZ a check
for 50 million pesos in Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mekico. APARJCIO~NUNEZ cashed

the 50 million pesos ¢l : !

to Fresnillo, Zacatec

protection to the mar

4. The CI stated on Mgn '; 7

to Rancho La Meza de ' ;
the Sierra Madre and i g p Conamdante Galo GUTIERREZ

is planning to plant & G zc:es) Di marijuana. The
CI stated that it toold Manuel CHAVEZ—and ghe—< ! get to the ranch.
CI stated that most of\the roads they Era eiieﬂ on were dirt roads.

S. The CI stated that after CHAVEZ told t e CI that th¢’yield per hectare
in this area would be aboud \llstons of parjjuana. Wage will be pumped from
a nearby river to water the marijuanas fields~

6. The CI added that another party will
1 1.-DI'TRO.UTOON 12. SIGNA . 13. DATE

_ meaion 3-30
— 14, APPJQUED. L , , ] 15. DATE

7“)’0 ~C

OTHER Jay
__ DEA Form 4
(MlV 1980) SENSITIVE
3 ORUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.

\

Neither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the agency to which loaned.
Previous edition meay be veerd.
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. 3. FILE

(Continuation)
' Page , of  d
b. PRAOGRAM CODE e
_ March 27, 1984 i

will be held on March 31, 1984. The CI stated that the party will be held in
front of the school in Presnillo, Zacatecas, Mexico where telephone number
2-3590 is located..' i . : . R .

L

7. The CI-stated that .Manuel CHAVEZ told the CI that 200 AR-47 aggault
rifles had arrived in Guadalaijara, Jalisco exico for the Rafael CARQ
QUINTERO Otganizaitom, was thld|that some~pI these riiles will
be taken to Fresnillo éébg;gtect the marijuana fields.

8. The CI stated-thagt Enrique J. CASTELLANOS from Reynpsa, Tamaulipas,
Mexico, telephone er 29900 belcoming to Fresnillo to install
Johnson redios-on gew vehicles”that.will be“ysed to go hnd come from the
marijuana field logations. CIl-stated that| the office or residence
of CASTELLANOS -was|located i Calle. Posa Rica| number unknown in Reynosa.

9. The CI stated

Grupos" (Group Sup
telephone directo
located at Calle
telephone numbers

’ Grupo supervises a
( . between $50,000.00
@ 171.91 pesos = §

#503, Fresnilllo, Zacatefas, Mexico, _
-001Z and{2-1288). The CI ptated that the Jefe de
out 10 laborers at the marfijuana fields and is paid
to $100,00.00 pesos per mohth ($290.B5 to 581.70 USCY
.00 USCY)

hat there{is difficulties petween thp Samuel MEDINA
e Antonio{PEREZ PARGA Orgahization aphd suspects an:
between these two groups Will take place within 2

10. The CI stated
Organizaiton and t

h 26, 1984, Maguel CHAVEZ| and the CI met
with a TOMAS LNU cas acdtecas, Mexiko, who offered
to sell to Manuel VEZ 8 ranches.| The CI stated that/these ranches will be
used to cultivate mayijuana. The CI| stated he/she did/not know the location
of the ranches.

11, The CI stated

12. The CI stated that ne o 1 gignals waVve been assigned to MFJP
Comandante Galo GUTIERREZ and Manuel CHAVEZ. Comandante GUTIERREZ's
new radio call sign is DELTA 2 and CHAVEZ's is SAPHIRE #1.

13. The CI stated that CHAVEZ insists that he (CBAVEZ) wants to talk to

- Xavier QUINTERO (S/A Enrique S. Camarena) about the pending heroin sale.
The CI stated that CHAVEZ showed the CI q_gpiun gun sampla. This sample
vas a representative sample of 16 kilegrmma of opium gum ¢hat CHAVEZ wants
to sell. e

3
oo, — 62 DEA SENSITIVE
/' DRAUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
‘_\ _ This report {s the property of the Drug Eaforcement Adminiswration.

Neither it 207 ils coptents may be disseminated outside the Agency 10 which loaned.
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e.DATE PREPARED —
March 27, ,l'i84 '

‘. __ PROGRAM CODE

14. The CI stated that they (the marijuana growers) are planting 3 different
kinds of marijuana. One is called "Verde Limon" (lemon gr=en) and it

comes from the State of Oaxaca, Mexico. The second one is called "Cola de Zorra'
(foxes tail) and comes from the State of Sinaloa, Mexico. The third is

called "China". The CI does not know the origin of the one called "China".

Investigation continues. —

Indexing Section:
1. MOTEL CASABLANCA - Ca)Yle Garcia Salinas| #503, Fresnillo, Zacatecas,

telephone numbers 2-001£ and 2-12-88. N}
2. Felipe APARICIO-NUNFZ AKA "EL NONO- pteuipusly descrijed in DEA-6
case nunbe r SN dated 1/20/84 by 1 r

S. Rafael CARO-QUI RD - NADDIS /&

“W. Manuel CHAVEZ - NADDIS Sl

5. Galo GUTIERREZ-MART[D

W samuel MEDINA - NADDIS®
7. Enrique J. CASTE 0S -~ is a|male Mexican natiional resifding in Reynosa,

Tamaulipas, Mexigo. Telephone nugber 2-9900. CASTELLANOS is) a radio
technician. SN 5

Mexico,

. —— | T

ORTUNA - Carretera Panamericana #724350, Fresufillo, Zacatecas,

8. MOTEL LA
- Mexico, telephone numbpr 2-0694 gnd 2-0695. Micrafiche
( 9. Antonio PEREZ-PARGA| - NADDIS )
-l ¥ -
P Sy | -
Ao — 68 DEA SENSITIVE
- DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
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REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

Page 1 of 2

' PROGRAM CODE 2. CROSS
FILE
> ev Enrique S. Camarenz, S/A!
AT Guadalajara Resident
Office
7 GC'o-d D Requested Act.on Complered

! Acton Reguesteg 8y

RELATED FILES

3. FILE NO. 4. G-DEP IDENTIFIER

€. FILE TITLE .
B. DATE PREPARCD

March 10, 198¢

9 OTHER OFFiIiCERS

10. REPORT RE

— Debriefing of MENGEDNNE

Details:

1. On 3/3/84
San Diego, California
FERNANDEZ.

2. The CI told S/A Camarena tha
showed the CI about 4 kilogram
Chevrole:r Sedan in San Ysicdro,

CI) was debriefed by S/A Enrique S. Camarena in
garding Ernesto EONSECA CARRILL

and Gilberto

in February 1984, Romulo\GOMEZ, aka MARTIN,
f cocaine insidé the trunk of a 1978 white
alifornia.
for Rodolfo VALLES PQNCE, who ﬁn turn works for

The €I stated that GOMEZ works
Ernesto FQNSECA CARRILLO.

3. Tne CI stated that VALLES tgld the CI that;E‘nesto FONSECA CARRILLO

had a ton of cocaine

4., Tae CI stated that

telephone number 619+428-0262.
one year.

S. The CI stated that the FERN

stashed irf Caborca,

lately hd/she (the CI) hasg
Gilberto FERNANDEZ who resides |at 3430 Vista Lane,
Gilberto is a brpther of Abelardo FEZRNANDEZ.

The CI stated that Gilberto FERNANDEZ has lived

EZ brothers pl

Sonora{ Mexico.'

been in ¢ontact with
San Ysidro, California,

at this a@édress for about

nted and harvested

warijuanaa in Caborca, Sonora, iMexico, during the last mafrijuana harvest.
The CI stated that the FERNANDEZ brothers are flirst cousips to Eduardo

FERNANDEZ JUAREZ.

Cabgrca frqm the marijuana g

services.

they gave about $150,000.00 pesos tip to

the CI thay during the
ayed at the "El/Camino Hotel".
ual for the mafds to see

oms. The persénnel working at
welcomed t monies coming into
: EZ told the CI that
the cook of the Hotel for his

11. DISTRIBUTION: ,2:? E“E"' / 13. DATE

REGION m < % Lt -
gf%{%e a,' S al Ag&e:;at{c 9 2/ 4
DISTRICT uﬁovsomm and 15 DATE
6’ ax/ L 29-5

OTHER Ja H ﬂuykenda Resident Agﬁnthé Charge 7-2 7

DEA Form = 4 . - o [al

vy 1980; = 6 4/23/84sh D:g/seusmve _’7 /- 15 77 £

CAUG ENFORGEMENT ADMINISTRATION
Thus report Is the property of the Drug Enforcement Admunistration.
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(Continuation) :

1. FILE NO.

3. FILE TITLE,

2. GODEP IDENTIF(ER

- cea. ?

Page 2 of )

8. PAOGRAAM CODE -

-

|6. DATE PREPARED

March 10, 1984°

7. Tre CI stared that Juvenal GOMEZ BARAJ
le » ~»ring directly for Rafael CARO QUINT
kalsel CARO QUINTERO is using 2 or 3 heli

Caborca, Sonora, Mexico to the State of Arizona. I

8. The CI stated that Juvenal GOMEZ BARAJ
starting on or about 1/27/84,"at
the name of Jose ROMO. The C
Mexico, he (GOMEZ BARPATAS)
Michoacan, Mexico where

Indexing Section:
™ Ernesto FONSECA CARR
" Gilberto FERNANDEZ -
*7 kilograms, blu
s at 3430 Vist

3. Romnlo GOMZZ aka MAR
4. Rodolfo VALLES PONCE
6'0" rall, 210 pounds,
5. Abelardo FERNANDEZ R
6. Eduardc FERNANDEZ JU
7. VEL CAMINO HOTEL" -
8. Juvenal GOMEZ BARAJA
9. Rene VERDUGO MARTIN
)QQ‘Rafael CARO QUINTER

reen eyes

ida —Ine

- Mexicanimale national,

AS told the CI that Rene VERDUGQ' :
ERO. The CI was also told that . = -
copters to take marijuana from

AS stayed for.aﬁout'IS‘days ?f:i _
Guadalajara under =~ = ° 7.

t vhile coming
gpne to see abo

YEA Form
vay 1539 — Ba
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REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

PROGNAM CODE

2. CROSS
FILE

s. g, Enrique S. Canarena, S/A
ar. Guadalajara Resident
Office

7. Dclo-d D Requested Action Compieted

8. DATF_'...QAB“/ - - C o ——
[

L

ion R : _ May 3,°1984 —
__DAcuon equested By 3 ~1 L=~ e
4. OTHER OF FICERS: ¢ [OREES
lv'.:a // .
- n" . B

10. AEPORT RE:

cocaine from Cuidad Guzman, Jalisco to—<€uic

Details:

1. On Thursday, May 3, 984, 4
Eanrique S. Camarena a the Guadalajara Resident

CHAVEZ.

2. The CI stated that CHAVEZ travelled to Gua
Fresnillo, Zacatecas, Mexico on Monday, April
that during his stay in Guadalajara he
from Cuadalajara, Mig:el Augel VIELMA HERAS
Suites Real in Guadalajara. The meeting wvas

parijusca fields under cultivation 4n

Mexieo. (During the meeting it
that Miguel Angel FELIX GALLARDO and J
#105 of the Suites Real located on Avs.

3. The CI stated that in
Navajo airplane departed

(possibly Rancho EL JASMIN),
of cocaipne. The CI stated t

(pcssibly Jose Guadalape
SOTOMAYOR who works for
stated he bas met a Lic

for the Cuidad Juarez acetrack).

the a.m.
from a strip near
the owner §
Z

-~ -"/
:he&’-n.ﬁ{lgc;rution of 96 Pounds of

dalajara and

te Cuidad Juarsz,
the airp
0 ARCE), and/that the recipient

Mexico.

B (CI) telephonixally contacted S/A
Office regarding Manual
[ Sigon)

ajara, Jalisco, Mexico from
, 1984, CMAVEZ told the CI

(CHAVEZ) met with ghe DPS Comandante
; d Rafael CARO

QUINTERO at the

plan and foordinate the large

in the

was koown by the Guada)ajara
Ramon MATA/BALLESTEROS were in room
Lopez Matess).

of Zacatecas,
Resident Office

ours Wednesddy, May 2, 1984, a tvin engine
Cufdad Guzman, Jalisco, Mexico

Ch{hushua, Mexico, with 96 pounds

{1dad Juarez racetrack. (S/A Padro

Demetrio SOFCMAYOR who is th
"{e CI stated that the 96

belongs to Miguel Angel FELIX RDQ.—2

be snauggled (nto Kl Xaso, J
FAMILY in California{ The

from Mike RAMOS who s

and”’is suppo

DFS Agenf. RAMOS assiste Miguel Ang
Another DPS Agent that assis JIELMA HERAS is Daniel LUCERO.

* 4. The CI stated that Manuel CHAVEZ is p
rations in room #52 of the LA FO

11. DISTRIBUTION:
REGION L

OTHER

ing to esjablis
-0y

lane was a Jose ZUNO,

vas a INU
T. Hernande:z

e assistant manager

pounds of cocaine

Phe oYl PRI
sed to go to|the FNU FLORES
CI stated that he/she got the apove i{nformation

el VIELMA HERAS.

h another base ct

Zacatecas, Mciiio.

pR—————

pree

15 DATE

V%

DEA Form __ s
{(Msy 1980
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(Continuation)

Page 2 of 2

5. PROGRAM CODE 6. DATE PREPARED . N

May 3, 1934

The base will have a radio and will be usel to facilitate the cultivation
of wmarijuana in the State of Zacatecas, Mexico.

5. The CI stated that Manuel CHAVEZ and Rafael CARO QUINTERO are usinj account
#4356 at tae Bancomer in Fresuillo to transfer funds that are to be used to
finance the cultivation of parijuana. Sub-Hanager Mario ALVARADO of Bancouer
handles the account for CaA¥el™and Lall Luv ER

6. The CI stated that the following raaches have beeh planted with marijuana:

. EL ENCINO

AGUATEL YED

. LA/PARDITA «—
PRUVIDENCIA

e. LA MARAVILLA —

£, JARTLLA —

The CI added that there is a lot of marliy
Maxico. :

DD Ok

ér.a planted pear Jalpa, zZacatecas,

Indering Sectiom:

1. Manuel CJAVEZ - RADDIS - .
. Misuel Angel VIZLMA EERAS - u.
Rafael CARDO QUIITERO - NADDL o

. Miguel Angel FILIX CALLARDY/- NADDIS Wi
" Juan Racon MATA BALLESTERGS - NADDISS .
. Jose Guadzlupe ZUNO ARCE - NADDIS e
Demetrio SCTOMAYOR - BADDIS o
FLORES FAXILY - frog/Califoruia. NFIL.

. Mike RADS - DFS AZent who assipgfs Miguel Angel VIELMA ELRAS

10. Daniei LUCZRO - AFS Agent who assists Miguel Angel VIcLMA HERAS

11. Mario ALVARADO - Mexican male oGal. AsSSistacc agar for Banco cdel
Comercio (Bancower)| in Fresaillo, catecas, Mexico. NF
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4. S

,nv'- ot 5 [N .;.
5. PROGRAM CODE ' 8. DATE PREPARED
. Auauat 28 L 1992 N e -~ .

Photograph #85; SOI reocognized this subject as one of Rafael ClRO-Quintero#gfﬁééﬁle;;;g;

Photograph #86; Negative Identification.

Photograph #87; SOI recognized this subject as of Rafael CARO-Quintero's people.

th subject in photo #75.

Photograph #92; Negative THentifleat? ™\ - =
zed this pubject as an MFJP Comandarte. ;i;f

Photograph #93; SOI recog
Photographs #94 - #95; Negmative Identification.
Photograph #36; SOI has seen this supject but doesn'§ remember Iname.
Photographs #97 - #99; Neﬁative Idenkification,

2. The Source of Informatjon will be shown the remafining part| B and part C of the photo
album at a later date and [the results of that review|will be ddcumented on another DEA-6.

INDEXING SECTION:

1. Miguel RAMIREZ-Godinez

2. Ramiro PEREZ;Arellano

3. Jose Guadalupe TORRES-H
4. Jorge Mario .SALAZAR-Orteg

TRk
5. Ezequiel GODINEZ-Cervantes

:.ﬁorge GODOY-Lopez

7. Juan Jose BERNABE-Ramirez *
3. Samuel RAMIREZ-Razo iSRS

O

9. Ernesto PILIADO-Garza

DEA Form om
(May 1980) 6a DEA SENSITIVE
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1. FILE NO.

(Continuation) 3. FILE TITLE

Page' 5

of 5

5. PROGRAM CODE

6.DATE PREPARED
September 2,

photo #166 Cannot I.D. this person due to bad photograph.

photo #167 Cannot I.D. this person due to bad photograph.

photo #168 Cannot I.D. this person due to bad QhQLQgEEEE.

photo #169 Cannot I.D. this pep€on due to Had photograph.

photo #170 This person was 881 Lope de egal when S/A EnrigNe Camarena

NON-DRUG RELATED INFORMATIQN: N\

Negatiwe

ASSET RELATED INFORMATION:

Negative

INDEXING SECTIOQN:

1. Florentino Ventura
2. Antonioc Vasquez
3. Rarael Caro-Quintero

4. 7ictor Lopez-Razon

Ui

6. Juan Jose Bernabe-Ramire

~3

o

Ruben Zuno-Arce

Humberto Alvatez-Machain-Jiiii
- e

was held hostage.

1Y
|

| 41 | Wor
o dllbb. 544
- A 1” [ Lale g

. Miguel Angel EBlix-Gallardo
\ - . L
[]
-
—am
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8. PROGRAM COOE

8. DATE PREPARED

August 28, 1992

10. Rafael Ruiz VELASCO-Trigueros NiMNNENENS

11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.

Javier QUEZADA-Salazar

. Rogelio MUNOZ-Rios

. Sergio ESPINO-Verdin

Ernesto FONSECA-Carrillo

Roberto ZEPEDA-Partida

Jose Luis BELTRAN-Alvareku iy

Rafael CARO-Quintero
Humbe®to ALVAREZ-Machain

Javier BARBA-Hernandez

Emilio QUINTERO-Payan

. Sara Cristina COSIO-Martinez

. Miguel Angel FELIX-Gallardo

P

DEA Form _ o M

{May 19€0)
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U.S. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Page i of
1. PROGRAM CODE 2. CAOSS AELATED FILES |3. FILE NO. {4. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
o FILE Gt R
5. av.S5alvador Leyva, 3/4 Q e mnrie
aT:LOS Anzeles, CA O ]
a
a
7. DClo-d D Requested Action Comoplemwd D 8. DATE PREPAACD
[ Action Requestsd By: August 31, 1992

OTHER OFFICERS: G/S D. Salazar

10. REPORT RE: Review photo spread by a source

of

information

SYNOPSIS:
On August 25, 1392 a source

~eview each photograph and t
tne source of information.
>

DRUG RELATED iINFORMATION:

1. On August 28, 1992 G/S Del

f informatinn
containing numerous photograpghs of indivi

give thne

lbert Salaj

el

am=s

tar and 3S/A Salv
marked for ident
e (255) photogr

ncted to review
5) and to furni
rmation.

the following:

. - source of
and/or aliases

snown a s3et nf\album's marked A,

of &

or Leyva |

ification
aphs of id

rpproximat

sh the names and/or aliases of

-~

2 and
nformation was advised to
hose individuals Rhown by

pa aloum
as A, 3 and C contained
entified and unidentified

ely thirty eight (38) out
any

4% okre

/oy

to a source of information the album
approximately two hundred and fifty fi
individuals.
2. The source of information| was instr
o7 the two hundred and fifty five (25
individuals <nown by the sougce of infd
3. The source of informationijidentifieq
FIRST SKET
onoto 4200“Does not rememben this persin.
ohoto #201 Does not remember\this person.
photo #202 "Thisﬁﬂi,Mz. Rafael RO-Quintero.
phq&o #203 Does notAPemember this Bérsan____
. .
photo #204 Does not remember this persgn.
11. DISTRIBUTION:
REGION
DISTRICT
™
- OoTH A
DEA form
‘Mey 19801
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1. FILE NO. 12. G-DEP IDENTIFIER

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION
(anﬁnuaﬂon)‘

3. FILE TITLE
—

Page 2 of y

5. PROGRAM CODE ' 6. DATE PREPARED
August 31, 1992

photo #205 Does not remember this person.
ohoto #206 Does not remember this person.
END OF FIRST SET

SECOND SET

photn #207 Does not rememb this person.

photo #208 This is Don Javier Garcia Paniagua. N\ i

photo #509 Does ﬁot rememier this person. r'”,
—aue

Photo #210 Does not rememHer this pgrson, —;;

photo #2111 Does not remembér this person.

choto #212 Does not rememfer this pegrson.

photo #213 Does not remember this person.

photo #214 Does not remember this person.

END OF SECOND SET
THIRD SET

photo #215‘ Does not remember this pefson.

photo #216 Does not remem ;é this person.

photo‘#217 Doésisot-reﬁémber his person.

phpto #218 Doeé&;ot remember erson.

nhoto #219 Does no% remember this person.

photo #220 Does not remember this person.

photo #221 Does not remember this person.

-

photo #222 Does not remehber this person.

DEA Form _ g, [T DEA SENSITIVE

(Mav 1580) ODRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION Q
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1. FILE NO. !2. G-DEP IDENTIFIER

|

3.FILE TITLE _

S. PROGRAM CODE

6. DATE PREPARED
August 31, 1992

photo #223 This person was at the meeting held at the TECUAN Hotel but T

can't remember his name.

END OF THIRD SET

FOURTH SET

photo #137 Does not remember person.

photo #138 Does not remember this person.

v P

photo #1392 Does not remem Y
. - -
photo #140 Does not remem e 48
photo #141 Does not remem T
photo #142 Does not remenm
photo #143 Does not rememper this p
photo #144 Does not remember this person.
END OF FOURTH SET
FIFTH SET
photo #161 Does not rememjer this pgrson.
LS
photo #162 Does not rememfer this pemngon.
photo #163 Does not remembdy this person.
photo +#164 Does=wet—remember is person.
phato #165 Does not remember this p
\ ;
photo #166 Does not remember this person.
END OF FIFTH SET
A
DEA Form _ oo T DEA SENSITIVE
(May 1980) a
ODRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION . C
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~ REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 5 . hmld

1. PROGAAM CODE 2. CR'L? RELATED FILES |3 F!Ll NO. 4. G-OFEP IDENTIFIER
% ov. Robert Castillo, G/S m) [erismrie

S Denver, CO 0 . - ?}I

m] o ’5
, O :

’. Dae-‘h Requestsd Action Complessd 0O 8. OATE PREPARED

[Jacton Requeswd 8y: ) June 3, 1988

9. OTHER OFFICERS:

10. AEPONT RE:
Review of New Transcript of Interrogatwn Tape labeled "Copia 2" of S/A Enrique Camarena

DETAILS:

bert Castilly, dated December 8, 1987,
: Identificat on of Defendant Serglo
jque Camareng.

1. Reference is made DEA-6 by S/
under the above title and nunber, Repor

2. On June 3, 1988, 4t the Los/ Angeles, Field Division, S/A Robert Castillo
compared the original franscript of interrogatior] tape labdled as "Copia 2" of the
S/A Enrique Camarena wiith the new transcript of "Copia P" interrogation tape

resulting a new number sgries.

3. Review of the trapscripts fenoted that unfer the numbering system, S/A
Castillo determined that|phrases npmbered 1 through 157, inc usive, 169 through 197
inclusive, and 203 though 326 inclusive denpted on the transcript as the
interrogation is the voite of def ’}udant Sergio ESPINO-Verdin,

INDEXING SECTION:
1. ESPINO-Verdin Sergip - NADDIS N

T GATABUTION P s e}, 13. DATE
AEaION Rob t ast}j o, up Supervisor Denver | /Z_¢- P44
DIBTRICY i 14,47 ¢ 15. DATE )

g 52‘5 ; g6V
OTHER Inspector
DEA
land ‘:; e omug at?u%aﬂ mOoN
Ths apont & P gropenty of Enforoement Adinistution

ml_-mnuwwn—q-mw
Aroviows ofion may 0o wend



REPORT OF INVESTIGATION ‘ Page 1 of 1

1. PROGRAM CODE 2. CROSS RELATED FILES |3. FILE NO.

4. G-OFEP IDENTIFIEN

PILE
s. gv. RODErt Castillo, &/5 O 6. FILE TITLE

ar: Denver, CO (] P
0 E_
D .
0O

7. (JCiome L) Mequesmd Action Complems % OATE PREPARED

[Jaction Meguesms By: June 3, 1988

9. OTHER OFFICERS:

_ 5

———

10. REPOAT RE:
Review of New Transcript of Interrogation Tape Labeled Copia 4 of /A Enrique Camarena

DETAILS:

Castillo, daxed October 7, 1987, under
n of Defendant Rafael

2.  On June 3, 1988, ht the Loy Angeles Field) Division} S/A Robert Castillo
compared the original granscript|of interrogatior tape labdled as "Copia 4" of S/A
Enrique Camarena with the new transcript of "Copila 4" inteyrogation tape marked
"Copia 4, new number serjes”.

3. Review of the trahscripts ¢lenoted that unfier the new numbering system, S/a
Castillo determined that|phrases nimbered 135 throygh 193, inclusive 197, and 199,
denoted as the interrogator is the voice of deferdant CAROQuintero, approximately
four minutes of cassette|recording

i1lo dated December 9,
SPINO-Verdin as the
le and number. Review

4. second reference s made tp DEA-6, by S/A
1987, Report Re: Indehtificatipn of Defendan
interrogator of S/A Enrigue Camarega, in by the ab
of the aforementional transcripts ¢f "Copia 4" den der the new numbering
system, phases 107 thrpugh 133 nclusive 250,2p2, 258, phases 272 through 360,
inclusive and all of dide two With the exceptjon of phyases 464 through 469
inclusive labeled as ifpterrogater is the voice jof defendant Sergio ESPINO-Verdin
Sergio.

INDEXING SECTION:

1. CARO-Quintero, Rafael X\ NADDIS

2. ESPINO-verdin Sergio - NADDIS

" Muun.ou: 12. S1gM {Aghni 13. DATE
nEGION m 6-C- §&

18. DATE

DISTRICY 14 APPROVEDV('I’ZUO Tioe)
___orwen e 7 , Gerrzaleg Inspector
DEA rewm ) g L _
oy 1000 " 8




2. GOEP IDENTIFIER
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION :
~ty ) (Continuation) -
< . Page 3 of ¥ e } '
‘.'ROGRA“?O“ ‘.DA&%%.%" 1989’:"
asnw Ee _ o 1Y

" COSIO. The second locatioa that COSIO works out of is a ranch called
®FORRAJE HERCULES™ near the ESTANCIA CHARRA in the vicinity of Santa Anita,
Jalisco. ISPR states that always parked at the ranch are 8 to 10 pickups,
and assorted new cars (all with radios). It appears to ISPR that there are
at least 20 to 30 people at the ranch working for COSIO. ISPR states that
Oscar COSIO and Bermardo RAMIREZ own large pieces of land in the vicinity
of the restaurant and the ranck; 5Gue Of the Iamd~approaches thé borders of
the Santa Anita golf club.ISPR states that COSIO associated with and
very much influenced by Rigoberto OLIVARES. Oscar COSXQ Mayorquin is
subject of NADDIS 19000£5. ISPR describes COSIO as being 85 to 50 years of
age, approxirately 5'7F, light hair and camplexion with a\very broad face.

7. Rafael MUNOZ - ISPR states that MUNOZ works With Oscar [COSTO and Lino
OLIVARES. MUNOZ used{to be a member of the MFJF. ISPR has heard rumcrs
from Texas that MUNOZ may have had something to Ho with the twenty ton
cocaine shipwent seized {n Sylmar, California ofi September 29, 1989. ISPR
was directed to gather more information about KUNOZ' alleged involvement in
this shipment. When queried, ISPR stated that he/she had no information as
to whether or not Oscar COSIO or Lino OLIVAKES were invglved in the 20 ton
cocaine shipment. ISPR did state that eyéryone who works with Lino
OLIVARES and/or Oscar COSIO exhibits = ¥ery affluent/life<style and that
Ricardo ZERMENO appears to be a pivotgl point of ¢#ntact for the group.
MUNOZ may be subject of NADDIS recopd Ti5K21.

8. Finally, ISPR reported that he/she knows of a large transportation
organization being operated frofi Monterey, Mexico. ISPR stated that Ernest
FONSECA's people are in chargé of this opefation and that ®"El Italiano®™ has

scme involvement there ( . ISPR was directed to gather more infarmation
on this operation and repeft his/her fifdings to the Op. Leyenda Task
Force. :

9. ISPR offered to otkain full identiptcations md detxily of activities of
all subjects mentiongd in this pépopf. ISPR's further find gs will be
reported when received. : .

ot e ameman b o

DEAForm _ g9 DEASENSITIVE < - . 'o:7_ cois-
‘ R " DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION 7 177 = o 7
This report is the property of the Drug Eaforoement Administrution.
Medther & nor its eontentls may be disseminated outside the Agency to which Joaned.
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B — . = 2 GOEP IDENTIFIER
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION
s (Continuation) o
s " ‘ Page 3 of 8 -
_ , 6. DATE PREPARED ~;‘ oo ~_','_
s.rnocwm . _ . ) October 19, 1939

‘"

¢

" s, nmoi. Rafael
57 Toa Leo LU
7. CARO-Quintero, Rafael
8. FOKSECA-Carrillo Ernesto

9. Aguilara, Pedro Z.
10. ZUND-Arce, Ruben

L/
»

r'«

11. de la MADRID, Edmynda
r. 12, ZERMEO, Ricardo ] )
3. RAMIREZ, Bermardo &

14. "El Ttaliamo®

15. BANUELOS, Felix
<.~ 16. SALCIDO-Uzueta, Manuel
. i7. PDEDA-Trinidad, Juan

”"I"‘

. DRAUG eumnctueueruuumnAfuou R
T“.-Mblhmdmm!llmutAMBMM e
umnunmu-nua-—numugmwu-m—‘

Pravieus sdision may be umd.
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“ » R - N SEP - SIRTIFIER
. : REPORT OF INVEST IGATION i “"—-'—ﬂ' hp lof 7 ]
R VPROORAM coot 2. CROSS ‘ RELATED FILES 1**!. ’ 4 GoEe IDGNTIFIER
* NI T tFILE i B
s. .v _a;il ——— __.S‘i“ - "lu TITLE FER TN .uzd?l.‘l
Lcc \ng;.gs, “. L ol |
- f ] ey il — 5 - .. -
." S ENO# el ~ODE ﬁ%-.; oS T o o el
7. Bﬁﬂ‘jm-c m—rwu g S.-DATEPREPARED - .
gy: | ™ eve o fagdmed Sgedi4 Vo | Paby 13'- 1990 2o
Action Rsgummwd By: RREREAT ol i D S mr'!
9. OTHER OFFICERS: T e s - o ot 1w S LAt

—r - €t - ien ‘j
rector Berrellez, G/8~ 2 % '
10 REPORT RE: T et - g s, e S
Debriefing qfgieems - 7 )

mSISS T L H ,p_"_, . : ' i ‘-. .‘ ¢ It S Sme e

- -——
. : }.-"a‘sn -~ -

S

On February 9, 1990, Speci Apent Vayne Sdmidt and G/S Hextor Berrellez dsbriefed
23~ concerning inthlligence infcrmation related to \he murder of Manuel

mn-m.l.c.scmon an investigative reportepr: parcotics trafficking information

relating to Ruben ZONO-Ar¢e; arms trxf cking™by USRHARDT MERTINS; and other related

intelligence oonceming pt Mex{gan Police O0ffiders and ‘ellec ed Mﬂxican offi-
cials, . . ... . - .p-L ._..._._._J"-,-e.v matma feen - lde :
DETATLS: L. . IR IL X N A e d ':i--..s "'Ti"" S A
rencrted the. following intelliganda: informatibn with regard b the
rmrder of Manuel BURNDIA-TELLESGIRON: _’

2. Manuel BUENDIA-TELLESGIRON was an investigarive eportdr-in Meil co who" supported
candidate (FNU) DELMASO,.PRI party member wha aspired to.be the President of Mexico.
BUENDIA conducted an. imrestigaticn into tHe collusicn Ahat ‘existed Between Manuel
BARTLETT-DIAZ, former secretary of-the Ff erior, Migdel ALDANA-Tbarra former head of
the Mexican anti-dr'ug program and Marmi€l "TBARRA-Hey a, former head of the Direct-
orate of Federal Security (DFS) who sere acting in consort with narcotic traff-
tokers. . s wa 2mRn fLrtes e o750 ok Sepmeabie smnin N
SRR YL VO BRI & LD AR o DR e S35 ISR R

2. ebuaen..1981 to 1984 wmn reéceived inférmtion from ancther reporter, (FNU)
VELASCO, in Vera Cruz, that Guatemalan Gu llasweretrainingatarandxown&by
Rafael CARO-Quintero in Very Grug. o-- +7)0/ ~op the .ofestisatica ean mwooves

S Ny S ~ipg v A nnarioe an (T ore raRES LS aba
The operations/training the mp were
DFSasacover,intheev nt any q
tr-aining operation.waf*- wom AR S  Smmncer T, 2 -i>-<" ‘--':1’-71‘-

. ——
R LR -2 P 4‘71 sex o (4

4 » reparted that reprdsi was the front for the
trainingcampwereinfact acting i consort % ; g-ova _toj:%g
flow of narcotics through Mexioc h o b yd St
" Dl'T’lIUT'ION:" R AT Fl':-:' - AW LA PP 13. OATE
REGION - R T s - S/r 4%%
DISTRICT - ety - -y —-:;_ IZO'A'I’!
FOLNL L TN el Rt AR ey . LY
OTHER . QPR R TN wrml Yy M l 0
DEA rom Form _ U S JIE. SR it ’
wnruu:.“ - g onva SENSITIVE™ &
e ez ™ reson & 0o prapwty. of T DNy Erirearnents Advwiieirang, 4
Motwr % A0 Oy-00 RS S0 - ety B whinhiDEels - i s

T A W A S b ST SOy 00 sl 0417 208 tBE S L6V 0 WRICK roaned.

J 1 (CC6870

YOV QK AR GRh ey U WENR.
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(Contiruation)

¢ coos S ES l EE I &%Ae'g_:‘ﬂi'Aﬂfg’ 1990.’

4 h=iPolice (MFIP) ‘airived af the-
ranch while cn a separate nar¥o i Tvest Ygation -and’ were"éoﬁrronted by
the Guerrillas; " As-a resulf of the confrontation;~19 MPJP' agents weres "
killed, "Many of’the bodia stiowed signs of - torture;’ the ‘bodies had ‘Bedn
drawn and quartered Poeda- ST Sy Al ax3arTE

e cton s =3 W e .-a iTs LI + 0 ""‘T_ . ‘ i
6. BUENDIA had allegedly also gattréred 1Iforgatio CIAamssnug:gling
activity and the relationsh 'che CIA ha.d with known > cotic trafﬁdcers
in Vera Cruz area, © - -t BTN BT el

BUENDIA allegedly contag gd Jose Antonio ZORRILLA-Perez in\1985 and

reported the informatiofi- BJEXDIA had developed and asiced Tob-ZORRILLA'S”
advice on how to proceefl.” ZORRILYA allégedly to 4’ BUENDIA that the CIA,
Narcotic trafficker sitliation wasivery delicate (ot to be spoken about).

ZORRILLA sent a contingent of“DFS‘agents ‘to ostensibly provide security and
protection for BOERDIA-and-his’ fmﬂy The security detai surromded the
mn residm‘v‘ el UG LRLE Linp Ll Y Foowwitwe FY SR S L

R N QC“'-"‘I‘-&‘ oot 1_1"“"‘;1,_ e f_‘ R Wn A N PV IS S ‘ha

-
1 ]

T _B1°days later BUENDIA "'uy dements” of the DFS
security detail, - One-hour later (FNU) V ASCO, BUENDJ 's initial source of
information in Vera Cruz, was murdered In Vera sz The murder was

wriedwtontheordersof‘BARﬂ.ETTaz,’ ytheSea'etaryo!"’
Edu@tim PR RT¢ SN ceewme AI..J .h.u-x-' “I‘* ald-l Rt ¥ ogr it
L RSN WRiDe e o, gese g - of valu/ie _ar".)t-_‘s trailier-es at

8. To investigate the’ BUENDIA myrder, the DFS/took forceable control of the
investigation. ZORRILLA arrivsd at the murg r scene approximately 13

-

minutes arter the kKdlling." : Iy IR L - SN ES . LR
wrt e QGe " ke - R D e LY DT DOl ad

9> The DFS allegeldy excluded the MF'JP om the 1nvestigation and remved

all BUENDIA's files congfrning the ipformation on CIA arms smgg.’_l.ing

thecamectiontbemton og 1c ' EATIRGERR -
L wd e p. U L) n O’Klsw ofu, ’d M'm 2

10. Shortly thereafter [Eden PASTOR & er-{ndividual

who had given BUENDIA informatich o CIA arms smggﬁn‘g’ail gedly Suffered
a CIA sponsored bomb atitack while _

11. Colleaguss’ of BUENDIA who warked Por the Newspaper EXCELSIOR 1dentified
as Rogelio HERNANDEZ and Froylan M. LOPEZ formed a’coemittee to push the-
murder investigation of BUENDIA.

12. It was later tearned by-the dolieagues that BYENDIA had allegedly:

obtained information that e hesbers’ of the PK[
political party who were th arms smuggling and knew of
DEA Form:
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Commandante (FNU) EI'BELLA X (DFS) -are amrreatly mjail
charged with. murder: However, theyhad beemprotected by.theDeI..aHadrid
Party since the murder in 1985 and only recently have been incarcerated
over the past year as the result of pressure being asserted by the .
calleagues an: the new admintstration. > °~° “nily a_-_i.-_.,-m,, B TR
e B e AT s L T2 ol B L ey .4 aLl .
€ DN a1 legedly waa fald by the calleaguw sf BUENDIA that
}:hey)had been approached by/DEA agents sent by Country Abt{ache Edward Heath
DEA).

cemm Ayt mT g fier oo = S Tap L T TR T e
The agents allegedlyicall handed—ove: principal filg, .taken from
the BUENDIA office, by the DFS 8, the nrder', nd allowed it.to be: 4
viewed by the colleagnes: - A T o sl vemerrn A siriemy Ans

15. 'mere was no explanation given by the DEA agepts as to
obtained the file. The colleagues however recogriized the e and-most of
its- contents. They indicated that the file way genuine, B

also observed that information hag/been appa
file to implicate BQRTLEI'I‘-DLaz in CIA arms smuggling and a connection to
narcoucs traffickers. . -z ae ..i.2 fi- : R
TaLdI, L IEARY UL TTlun o ?—.-' . P Y. A AL

16 In exchanga ‘for~ the information in/the file,
mation on DFS credentials signed by ,J6se Antonio ZORRILLA-Perez and Manuel

IBARRA-Herrera which were in:poas on of. varigds narcotics traffickers at
the time of their arrests.:. = cfe | orman/a

S TSN MmO SS

mnm s ot

17. It should be noted that thé Colleaguee 6f BUENDIA are former Commumnist

Partynummu.ﬂmnot. thePRIctanyonberpolitical
party. T T - DLt v s fam =T Lo wn g cIan UBAn

T ol T COBCQE L TN

# 2 ned that a Germ

hadlvedatmetime( ca) 1981 /Ac¢ S,inHexiooCitydouneda
cmpan;_identifiedas HRMEX -locayed in-Guadalajara. -Im-addition- .i7nte,
B, oD learned that MERTIRY e egedlyhadaemcti tothecn
with regard.to arms tra cking. :

19. At the time of Manusl BUENDIA’s death in:early 1985, BUENDIA was
allegedly working on a stocy of arms trafficking by therCIA in-Mexico and
the CIA’s involvement with MERTIKS.

20. In- 1985 MERTIKS was allegedly expelled from Mexico as a direct result~—

of revelations 1n-BUENDIL'gE€1R"tuTB, which:- 1inked MERTINS with
the CI.A .

- e _ve F..pA‘.—‘ -~ - e - - . A -

DEA Farm. _ oo T DEASERSITWVE
' DRUG ENFORCEIENT ADMSNSTRATION
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"21. MERTINS worked- for the
University of Guadalajara.

'-ﬁnﬁvfaxw&

were the founders of the
support from many Americans

living in Mexico, - in addition t.o mrm-u@z-id.ng factions of: Mexican

Polit.ics. .

22.. ' m&
and extensive. mrijmma plantati
is - the same area of Mexico tha

large quantitiea of weapo 15.

T

- . Sy et o eme mm . .
B ek VIS
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- iAMDY

berore h:La death (1985) as alleged
the DFS as cover, the CIA estab]
to refuel aircraft loadad with we
‘licaragua

. LAV

Yy
o ESO0n
L R

.‘

24, Pilots of these aircraft. waultranegedly
Barranquilla Colombia and in route to Miami, F;
Hareatic trafficker cperated and CIA maintains

25, QIR renorted that the Cubans sere working 4

refuel operations, picking up cocaine
thmcubtim'.ouhn eE
A A, B -._.l .
spew.]atestbatn
trafﬁddnginﬂazieobutﬁmo

~TrY. I

W LA

AP Sl ""'!_‘l

1. ‘mi:mybctminthat

Figl 400 ©

Iomigration Stamp which gAve ZIRIO-Arce
Cu ‘ ‘

.onverkation ven IR =Ratis ---1 TR NS Tvar

MERTINS had allegedly 2
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md-.Jalisco areas. - This
one time sold

St e ~ aby i Y

(FNU) Valaseo
that, using
d clandestine airfields
which-were destined for Honduras and

) 'w'l

informatio

- L

2ol ey, .

up iith ook ine in
6rida, refuel in Mexico at

-~

TeAr

A similar type of
oA G iaan:lflyirgit

o ) ..'-rvvov.-o © -
-3, sl R v

n ZUNO-As notcnlyhadahmdin

. ellin,

P~

-

—Ivee

inrcnati h developed, tends to
believe was associated with the Cubans,
- pen

to I

from Ruben ZUNO-Arce at. the’tima of. . his &

- ¥ Loy Sl P

," ""L
bam an officisl- Cul:m
ml ted immigration access into

L2 e JRRETY
~

nls ol
early 1970'3,
ed as Juan

= te mere,

- TInen vemns e oa
trafficker:.since
an individual identif

e - apy b mey

-

TA '!’\"1.' “"‘

- Tlam rgarrh

Ruben Z'[mo-Arcu is.& licensed Hexim pilot #5747 and bced upon his.z- - .t
Mexican litense had obtained an American pilot license #0022 78454 issued
in 1978.

" e ad
- o

V3 wRE Jresiet L owerwmber RS ar Ugllsrel L ~en
29. 'l'h& brother- of . J\un AVIRA-Batiz is VINA-Batiz bm of the PRI
party in JALISCO and deputy District._ :

k" -, .4*_.‘

30. F.duardo AVINA-Batiz is a.negedly the fo;-ﬁmmmﬁmp

tave,

et

neoa

-

- . ey

DEA Form.
(Moy 19800 - G

DEA SENMTIVE
ORUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINICTRAT.ON
T‘l'hh repartis the neorwty 3 tia Drug Taforoement Administtion:
Neithar it Ror its contenis mar be-disssminated outside the Ageney 0 which loaned.

L

J 006873



1

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

(Continuation)

- S e

< 5 ol . I it el
s.ruoemeo:' - 'Ot SE‘JR-E ' m-:;g;,*"'fg 1990

o .- N L.
s oo R N K & S s

of Ruben ZUNO-Am.n..: = A e Y . ) 7
= : 5(9 PN e ¢ rae nP ewe
Apparently 1 month ‘ago u@L,Q 41N

, o8 and AVINA-Batiz were_
engaged 1n ‘conversation when AVINA-Batiz told @ETSnNSIE that the flow -of
drugs into the United States is the best solution to Latin America's .
problems, The poisoriing of american yout.h 4s-the best ‘ansver to the down
trodden Latin Americas masses attat o apainst the Imperialistic'
Actions of the United States .

31 LT reports that Eduardo AVINA-Batiz is a sting contender for
the Governership.of the ftate of Jalisco following the expected departure
of Guillermo COSIO-Vidayrri, uncle the former\paramour of
Rafael CARO-Quintero, who purpordely kidnapped any took her to Costa Rica
dm'ing h:ls flight fran 4ust1ce a erthe ' murder of S/A Enri Can_arem. v

. - --—.-.
.-»

wtd .

32. Also 1n January 1990 ‘-.-,; was pment a.t a meetihg in the

orrice .o.f W ROJAS CONTRERAS Mexico.
Also present was Juan CAZEZA de Vaca, a State Judi Police
eri_ce_v-

e Sde o RS o

- P - . ee-Sp=

33. EVERARDO ROJAS-Contreras is an attorriey who has déne extenmsive legal
work for Rafael CARO-Quintero and o Fonseca, /7 g the past three
years ROJAS has acted as an aid to 1eral Vinicig’ SANTOYO-Feria, in the
administration and purchasing, of p ies witly'large sums of money, the
origin ot‘ g_hich is mezplained

: e ) e
34. Cne of the propa-tiu, is 4 ranch in P érto Vallarta Jalisco adjacent
to property ounad. by Victor aka E1/PIRULI a well known latin singer

who for the past 1 to 1 1/2 years has bgé: associated with gangster

elements in the Puerto V. area, /> . 3t

35. Thé ranch and propewty ad jacent/to fhe ranch were purchased for
$600,000.00 U.S. by SANTOIO as a simm¢r residence. The $600(000.00
represents a partion of [the mney {TOYO extorted from Migupl FELIX
Gallardo and Manuel SALQ zuet] Ooche Loco when they re arrested
at Los Pinos, Cuadalajare Novemben 968Dy —ejen nder the command

of SANTOYO. The arrests were as a result of infornatim from DEA Mazatlan
and Guadalajmomcea, dwwres Lo~ AATTID LTI MW

36 8 i -present in November 1988 at- Gallardo's residence. %hen
employees ot‘ GALLARDO stated that they needed money to operate the house
because GALLARDC had paid ope midltersrvdo to SANTOYO as a bribe and
that there was no n:ney left™ydr Aousetio E’_ enses.

-,-.‘.
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been removed from his pos ' i;_,,e any cloud of wrong -
doing.. In addition SANTOYO was assured by officials of the Defense
Hinistt'y u:az he SANTOYO had no problans that had not ‘been taken care of.

A O 4 - AWY R Yag Tk ot SRR

38. SANTOYO was transferred to Vera Cx-uz where acoording to ¥

arms to El Salvador-are being flomn-Lram-the-Southgast-and from OAXACA,

west ot' Vera Cruz

developneut in ccn:}xmvzt ”@
mnicipal cenetary conc&sicn.

e e S TLaAn ~4501IC -
INDEXIIB SECI'ICN.
2. ZUNO-Arce, Ruben. . -~ .~

3. GERBARDT MERTINS .. us:
&, (Fm}) 'm,... Sanwcel
5. BARTLETT-Diaz, Marmel
6. ALDANA-Ibarra, Miguel
T. IBARRA-Herrera, Mame
8. (FNU) Velasco
9. CARO-Qt:\intero, Rafae
10. ZORRILLA-Perez, Jose Antoni i

11 PASTOR, Eden aka Commander ZeroghSSe e,
12. EXCELSIOR NEWSPAPER
13. HERNANDEZ, Rogelio
18. LOPEZ, Froylan M.
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18. AVINA-Batiz, Juan
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19. AVIHA-Batiz E:duardo

20. COSIO—Vidaurr'i Gu:
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21. costo, sara” T
22. ROJAS-Contreras, Everards

23. CABEZX de Vaca, Juan
28. SANTOYO-Feria, Vinicio

- ' T sempy C‘@N__‘\ .

25. ITUREE, Victor aka El Pirull
26. FELIX-Gallardo, M;gqgi_ .
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Jeranro, Temioco

ecn, Gto. 2
iach, Gto.

Inon, Ciod

leon, Gro.

z2on, Gzo.

qonalz, Jalizoo 3
Culiaczn. Sinaloa

Caliazan, Siralee

Criinzzz, Zeonoze

Crboron, fonora Z
Cxrrazy Zonera

Suamzs, Soncoa 5

Guayras, foncra
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1. PACIRAM CODE =102
(\ Gcxzel R, ESITS5R s/a O : & FILE TITLE (Z
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-¥81 O ' |
x o _ B
e owd - € DATE PREPARCD :
. _7. Ciome Raqy Actor Compe N:.Yg;,-:m: 7 ) 158€
[arsos Peconng By: '

— 5. OTHER OFFICERS:

~ 5]k F=x Eaouilough
16 REPCAT RE: oy
Dabcizfing of

i : ,_ \

1. cn 10/6/86 S M@ voluntarily é:ﬁg to the DEA Office

' in Los kngeles/end advised that riiesn VASQUEZ-Valasco and
Antonio VﬁSQU’%-Valasco, are both kncwn zs\the "Tierra Libra®
brothers,  Thiy own a Te Tanth in Ocotlian, Jalisco, Mexico
wiich iz kn as "Leda Larga,* They do not live on this
rznch only thoir warkkrs do. Antonip lives yith his faaily in
Ocotlan, phone 02-34-139. Elireo likes with/his femily 4n
Oocotlen, phone 02-20-18, &and al2o has a house in Guadalajara.
CI has seen Javier BAR3A-Eerrnandef at this /house in
Gaedslajera. There was also & fézily get-together at a

- rastaurant on Lake Jalapa and Javier BARBA-Hernandez was’
( there, '

2. J&vier BARB2~-Hornendes kzs a.rancl called *El Alcalde®
. waich ho uvecs as a hide t. Tnis ranch is located within the

rriangle formed by the A£hree citids of Ocotlan, La EBarea and
Atctoniico.
3. CT adviged that e VASQUEZ/brothers are in Kexico and have
a0 plans to come the U.8. /aAntenio has soas that coms to
ahe V.S, Iz ¢t to tira.
4., CI kEncars th4t Antonlo Azs at the houre vhere 5/A Cazarens
w26 killed but does not/«n 3 I1%e¢0 wap Lhere,

L INDIX SECTION |

v 1. Aatonio VASQUEZ ~ Naddis QSN

2. Blisso VASQUES _~ Naddje J

| w.oaTAUTION: , 13\ BNATUAR (L) b= ree by
e e, | JUEREAEO - s

e chazl R, Facteen,
o , © oMTAICT 14 Amzij {Narre (7 ?'ZL
( wm nspericd o

‘fesrera
borm _ g . Y
LT ey 10800 DEA SEHRTIVE
L DRUG ENPORCEMENT ADM NIETRATION

5 T3 1ot is the preperty of the Drag Xolotaemert Ademls atryt
n? mort J& lom.
Nenhar 12 357 {26 e0fsats may by Cmamineiad cutd s 2ty rpency to whied loaned

JB1 06470

18. DAT

12031t

“r . .
e Frevious egiton mev tw v,
3 .



ik o v,

REFORT QF IKYVESTIGATION baeplel o>
: PEOSH AM C;Dl . 2.CACES RELATES PILES |3 FILE ND. 4. Q05" i?i"?ﬁ&ﬂ
S ation Leverds | PLe o e A
?.i_ A Pecsla !"i:ﬁllcush W CPILETITLE C‘\
ir: Los Angoles, CA 8 | B s K (&\73 :
7. LICoe L) Keirind Aut on Compimms 8 p e m:uu:ﬁ & : '
_.Dﬁd-n P, rrod Py = ’;ﬁveﬁ\?jl 19%

B OTHER CPPICLERS:

Trerant Irc¥ or
18 FIFOAT AE: L
Detriafirs of SAMMENOERND e S —

Prur Palsted Information:

) N\
‘1. On October 27, 1686, Spectal Azent Pamela MeCillough dnd Inspector Jack Teylor
dedelTed (HBRACY at Ahe Los Anpeles Field Divisicna)l Office regarding the
parcotics trafficking grganizatd -y re-Ouintéro, et al. GPHSaess
- stated that he/shs bas hjd nmeroi: conversaticds with Anbonfo Vesquesz-Velasco
whereupon Vasquez-Velageo ralatdd to ;\his irvolvenent with the torture
~zurder of S/A Enrique Cacarena and Mexican pilot, Mlfreds Zzysla-Avelar. Sccording
to NN Vasgquez-Velasoo was pressnt at Gusdelajara, Jaliseo,
¥xico when both Cerena and Zavala were tort

2. As per Vasquez-YVelasco, S/A Co=arema stated to Frnesto fonaeca-Carrillo that he,
**° Cazmrens), w28 wore afrzid of the people’ aasocisted »ich Javier Barba than of

s2-Cifrillo's people, Vasquez-Vela told S/A ¢ ma that he was mistaken

R bed besan $0 push and idek Cacarens/ %ﬂ stated that according to
Vasques-Valzzeo, ~they began to injérrogate and torture Casarens snd that
Fonsacs~Carrillo later re-appeared with sc=e Msx{can doctors and they exaxined
Cesarens. The dostors indicated t%at he ( era) wes in bad shape end wuldn't

Iive, kxcordinz to Vasquez-Valesco( Camanrena finslly killed with an instrusent

ird from Vaaguez-Velasco, Rafasl Caro

many of "thair paople” were &ll prasent at

wien Cararenz and the Moxican pilot were
tortured end killed, 1 Zland 2avala ware buried
in ths garcen and he/she believed thét Zivala was still aliva| Vasquez-Valasco told
W that the fdllowing ro-Quintero and Fomseca-Carrillo hed scee
workers clezn and 20dily the whers the Iinterrcga2iion, torture-gurders
oocurrad, whiles Giro-Qu wero, F rrillo and others fl44 the grea,

3. Accerding to
-Quinterc, Ernesto Fonsesz’Carrillo
the residence in Guadalzfara, Maxie

_ 7*7 - — Y 7?7 — — — — _
n.s:asw:{ %1 s e e MR 13.0ATE
| Peasls MeQulMough, S/A ‘:u/ﬁ"
14 uonovﬂ:' nl'n(:) 7- ,3(. - ,(f:" -}-/; 8. OATE ,
Bddle B ENY oS i ' / 2’/ %é

. ¢ . DRA FENSITIVE ‘5
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: Mwbhmdha-amﬂm.
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L PROGHNAMCEDE ie. DATE rn:ru&f‘. 5 1955
”W_ . . F’J‘F"’, ool ’ .
R statad that Yassque - Velasoo {nformad hin/ber tha®t subssquent to .
1lo, Jevier Esrbs, Jorg? Salezer, C&F :
turnsd te Guedalafara for & peeting. After the

o fled Fexioo for Costa Rica.

<. ApRNSIES 2120 infor=ed teine agonts that VAaQUEs-Veiksed relstad
the events surrounding (& two apre killed at the Fiaza del Sol
~cinant in Gudalalers, Yexioo end ware subzequestly buried in ths ®Frizavers

R w stafed that vz Velzeao is|epproxizately 55 years of
ez ard I3 the brother of Elif Vaeques-TEIaS0, both f ¥ica are EnGum &3 the
ar{srra Libres®. intconio Elizeo Ves83 gzz-Velus ere knom sseociates of
Javier Earde .HcmaLdez—‘“-:. Seresto Fonssea-tarrillo, Fafeel Cero-Quintsro and
-y 8
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) }{mtch ﬁtates Etstr"'t (,nur
r- __S_ggthern e i— ‘QLST\RLCTOF C?Hf_'pr_rf__x._?

ln the Matter of the earch 'HE
dNamc. a00ress Of Dl descrpton of person mkulwo

The premises known as

beiag duly sworn depose and say:

A

tama(n)__Special Agent

that [Jon the person of or [X] on the premises known as gy
515 Tierra Del Sol Road, Boulevard, Califfgc

State of California; a double wide trajj

and have reason to believe -

» ut.gunt 7’ San Diego, . LY
mhilte %a color ‘mith blue

trim, surrounded by a white picket fegfe cYuding the getached -
triple garage with connecting room(— d.lacent ??m%;tldmgs. __,
Southern
in the _ —
there is now concealed a certain person or prot -

o s for nd sei

“(r""‘-h iS (give atteg,

in violation of Title __21 . United'S
The facts to support the issuance ot a Search ¥:

See attached af‘f‘xdav:.t ﬂ;xch&%ﬂnf P

affidavit for seatch at&gran;

X] Yes D No
—=elma Ramirez, S/A

Sognqlute of Affiant

Sworn to before me, and subscribed in my presence P -
. /
_ FEB 138 1059 - ‘l:.-w-«/" R
D City and State
Irma Gonza'ez, U.S. Magistrat: A E. GONZALEZ
Name and Title of Judicial Officer Signaiure of Judicial Otlicer

03787
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STATE OF CAULIFORNIA )
)ss.
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGD )

1. I am employed as a Spe ent for@the Orug Enforcement

Admmsttation. I have been so lf’if<21 months. I have been

o

assigned to the San Diego County T+ V}_rated Naécotxc Task Force, Specxal
R .

Invest igat ions~-Asset Removal Group md am eross _swprn as a San Dxege County

T ¥ g o = '

Sheriff's Deputy. 5 Qﬁ é, &Qif_w%%» =1,

2. As a Specxalﬂgent pf‘ «the ﬂtug Enforcement Administration, I .am °

B

i M -

charged with the duty of ﬁf’urcmg the Controlled Substance Act (Title 21,

Vi
qé e
United States Code) and other “ﬂuues as imposed by law.
«@3' AL’*“ P
3. By vxrt;ue-@%.y employuntw .[ perform and have performed various

tasks which mclucfa::,

(ta) f'unctmntag as-an'%reover agent primarily for the purpose

A -
% . & g ; ‘)}.
of purchasi illegal M&evmeﬁn, but also for the purpose of obtaining
?%{é o &G, =

mf‘ormat%:%eerﬁ«g dru -vt.i‘Iff'xcxers and the inner workings of drug

e

orgamz%@

{c) functioning as a case agent whicih entails the supervision of

- —

rific investigations;

v 4

{d) the tracing of monies and asséts gainad by drug traffickers
from the illegal sale of drugs; -
{e) interviewing witnesss; and informants relative to tie

illegal traffic of druys and the distribut fon of monies and assets decived
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from the illegal traffic of drugs. )
4. 1 am familiar with the investid:-it" Qlegal drug trafficking

5. Based on my training #Ad :

- -

- -

(a) I know drug ickaps vergoften place asséts in names

Ay 1
&by governm&nt agen- |

L od
its are in other person's.

s and exercise control over

ek gk
B =D 0 ot b o N e

Pk ek ek pemd ek
T A T

i"ay L

sale of % ,éhe drug traf'figkers attempt to legitimize these profits. I

md  ped
©w o

8

- —

-

.y

515 Tierra Del Sol Road
26 Boulevard, California
27 7. During the past three months, [ have h“Heen assigned Lo the

28 investigation of Elbert Lucian JOHNSON <{ aka Johnny JOHNSON! {hereafter

N37%Ra
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8

26
27

[
JOHNSON) who utilizes the address of 515 Tierra Dgl Sol, Boulevard, Califor-
nia. Specifically, one of my asgignments in jh e is to investigate
whether the real and personaliproperty accumu JOHNSON was purchased,

maintained and improved with narcotic procesQitionally, another of “‘y'
»

assignments is to investigété whéthet e groperty leased by JOHNSON was

rented, sustained and improved using ,eeds,.thereby enhancing the

value of the property. Based upon tj stances hereinafter set

forth on this affidavit, [ believg L& prob.able cause to betlieve the

»

above referenced property was st E Nnatcot'ic t:"a-f"ficking
and is subject to seizure pur, it ed States Code, Section ™|

881(a)(6). - N
8. In the g;ppting 4 pgent érian Weeks of the Drug
Enforcement Adminis ; i _ T tesident in Boulevard, Cali-
fornia. The loca! Qi ' following information concerning _
7 ¥ area. The resident indicated to
who resides at 515 Tierra Del Sol,
Boulevardgj':tk ofni pgs several years prior to the inter-

oy

view. QQH&SUN itute "accotding to the resident and began the
“, .

. ’ The pig farm is called JOHNSON's Pig Farm .
d to HNSON’s Swine Farm. The facm is located on the

er, approximately twenty miles east of the Tecate Port of

. S
swine farm with )

- -

9. According to the resident, in the spcing of 1984, JOANSON

: a
purchased a new 346 foot trailer and drove numerous vehicles. JOHNSON also
purchased a new satellite antenna at this time. Since then JﬂHNSng has built

numerous nig shelters, concrete fred troughs and made nunzcous othar expensive

/!
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1}|improvements. As far at the resident is awarg raising pigs has been
2| JOHNSON's only means of support. R Q
3 10. According to j#e records of ryg Enforcement Administra-
4||tion, JOHNSON's Pig Farm backs up to the Me: zrican border. Accotdind
5|{to one of the reports, alle'gét'i’oi\.s bavg b pade JOHNSON has been smuggling
6|{marijuana through the border fence ont, perty a.nd later transporting
7||the marijuana north. A "drive- e%ated directly east of
8|| J0Hnson’s property. In March, 19 § o borger patrol agents- d}éc;vered
9|{another “drive-thru" hole direct¥ufrenthd@gHNSR wtty. ) ‘_—!
l_g' 11. In June of 198 g¥ned citifyg. was ®ontacted by Specfa&‘
11|{Agent James P. Neilsen o vice, relative to the ™
12|jcitizen's knowledge of @' to the Report of Investi-—
13||gation by Agent Neilgpn, th,w pot Neilsen that JOHNSON drove
14|la truck and had no l% , years ago. The citizen said
15{{JOHNSON had mad ; - | could drive from the east to the _
16||west coast andgrever go tupt Relative to assets, the citizen
17]|stated to A i chased the pig farm and left. it in the
18}|name of thé %@ himself as the new owner. The citizen
19 tely $335,000.00.
20 r stated JOHNSON also purchased a. five acre
21 pa*x fronted on't.omfthe .road. JOHNSON purchased a
22 | Be laced. it on the small parcel. The citizen also est inated

HNSON  spent approximately $75,000.00 improving the pig farm, lincluding
addition of a garage, fencing, enclosures, eté.’ ' :

- 4 . by

25 13. The citizen also believed JOHNSON owned a residence in the

S
26|[#acner Surings area of £ast San Diego County. .In addition, the Report of

27 [nvestigation lists the source as stating the following:

28|77/ -
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-
(a) one of the illegal aliens, wha works in the area, told a
third party he was going to work at JOHNSO » ranch in the Warner

Nz
Springs, California area. » %

(b) the source was told rijuana was being stored or

transhipped at the Warner Spr'ir'agg"ténch

: (c) approximately one, ore, JOH.NSON began a practice of
driving to the Imperial Valley ' rn% same afternoon with a
truckload of hay. The truck ,!leSle's green flatbed'w_i'th stake

*;« > % p !
yeia day &aﬂd would ret¥rrn with |-

sides. The truck would leave s

.~

5

fon by your affiant, it was discovered
.;

s Oklahoma. JOHNSON spendsa consider-

%on a ranch which he leases. JOHNSON raises

cattle 2 %\

% 7, your affiant contacted Special Agent Jerry .
Eral of Investigation in Durant, Oklahoma, regarding

Agent Thomason provided the following information.

16. In August of 1987, two individuals from Texas received permis-
N to ride three wheelers on property in Oklahoma. The property is adjacent
to M's leased property. Unaware of the boundaries hYetween the proper-
ties, the two individuals craossed onto JOHNSON's leased property. “Thereupo",

they discovered a field of 4,740 cyltivated marijuana plants, conservatively
//

-
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1|{translated to 7,000 pounds of marijuana. JOHNSO?

2{{uals and bound them with ropes. ,Jhreats were g

J{|JOUNSON. The two indiv idualgpescaped confin contacted the Oklahoma
4|{Bureau of Investigation who in turn contactelthe jeral Bureau of Investi-’
S{igation. State kidnapping chai‘g'es‘(_v'ete_f’ early August, and charges are
6||pending. ' .

: K.

7 17. In addition, JOHNS Qa%th the following counts.
8||count 1, Title 21 United States b Lion 841(a)(1), Possession with |
9ilIntent to Distribute; Count 2 d fftates Code, Se.ct-i‘on 846,
1103 Conspiracy; and Count 3, TiQ % Section 924.(c)(13-.,:-‘.
ll Carrying a Firearm in théjCd#hmissij - HNSON was convicted on —
12{|all three counts in the & f Oklahoma. JOHNSON was—| -
13{|sentenced on Decemberj.,iS, 198% 1, $50,000.00 fine, 7 years
14}|in the custody of the ﬂ% pars supervisory release; Count
15}|2, S years in the{sj};p@ 1 eral to run concurrent with Count
16{{1; and Count 35 ye'a':} he Attorney General (unparoleable).

17 s ar>rest. in Oklshoma, a search warrant
18}{was execut a4, A homasC your affiant that during the execution of
19])lthe seas ICt 4 egat&hg either the cattle ranch or the swine
20|{farm,wece 1o No~qgBneMWrelating to JOHNSON's Financial position vere _
21 fOA 7 Lo N -
22 N:Oecember, 1987, your affiant, along with Special Agent Nancy

» Narcotic Task Force, interviewed a concerned citizen cegarding
ISON. The citizen stated to the agents the citizen has on st legst one
occasion{een financial docusents rega‘fding JOHNSON at the residence located
at 515 Tierra Del Sol Road, Boulevard, California, -

20. Jack Skaqggs, United States Probation Officer, was contacted by

your affiant regarding JOHNSON, Mr, Skaqgs stated the following to your

N2%7an
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1{jaffiant. JOHNSON told Mr. Skaggs he had not filed_jncome taxes for the prior
2}{three years. JOHNSON stated to Mc. Skaqqgs that j e had a gross income
3jjof $267,500.00 and approximge net income d JPC.00. JOHNSON told Mr,
4 ||Skaggs that rough estimates of income consis ofY§4,500.00 per month gross®
5||income from cattle sales and 32_0,’0_0'0.90 er wgath gross. income from hog sales

6]| from the JOHNSON Swine Farm. JOHNSON g Jogh estimate of his net income

7}|to be $5,000.00 per month. %.

8 - ? .

9 21. Based upon the ab&e T kis probable.&.t.!ause to
l% believe the following: .. . _ L
11 (a) Elbertdfy LN peeg in the trafficking of -
12||narcotics as he has been @ 4 % =
13 (b) HNSON himself as a legitimate
14||businessman with a s bRy

e

' ) 80
ha ved§

in tion of large quantities of contcolled

ing, e'ducation, experience, and participation

fmad

n

~
: 0

b
N
&
=}
o
[ ]
2
0
3
rar
)

1, Boulevard, California.

=t
~

believe Elbert L. JOHNSON has been

Pk
co
po
2
[=]
[
<
2
e
=]

20]|in coptrolled®s < lons involving large smounts of c.onttolled

-~

that large-scale cocaine traffickers and dealers xeen’

tQlled substances and other contraband, proceeds of drug sales, records of

transactions and other records within their residence or within rpeady
- "

25}laccess nt(conceal'such itens from law enforcement authorities; at times, the

26{|controlled substances may be sold but documentary records and ledge::s remain;

27{|I tcnow that often times deslecs will keep such items in nearby hauses;

2811/ -
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20
21

irecords, including safes ¥

(b) that large-scale controlled substance traffickers maintain

large amounts of currency on hand in order to fi

led substance activities and other business

5

é"il as, use it for paying

bills, acquiring assets, and making other p%f,
(o) that it is ceemon t.hgx ansaction tecqtds, vouchers,
’

log books, customer lists, financial siLa precious metals, jewelry,
. P &
real estate documents and other evidQ' ar transactions relating to

obtaining, transferring, secreting % ding 1at8¥ suns of money made from

. & -
engaging in drug trafficking fict Gt ig: Z: contained at »,Q_Etsons‘
residences; : . e . g
(d) that Bsss large proceeds and have ]

bank accounts, brokerage#§ | i g}f‘-site locations to store—|.
agreements for stor
including telep
residences for _easy acH
Ners engage in interstate and foreign
travel to and drug proceeds. Evidence of such
travel .is gikn : ﬁetm of airline ticket receipts, vehicle
pts, hotel receipts, travel agency vouchers,

C32

Ephone calls_and other items reflecting domestic

23. ®Based on ey experience and training and the foregoing observa-
and facts, I believe at this time that at tts premises located at 515
erra Dgp Sol, Boulevatq, Californias there is being concealed prop;:rty which
constitutes evidence of violations of Title 21 United States Code.!; Sections
841(a)(1), 846, 881(a){(6) and 881(a)(7). Such prﬁperty to include drug trans-

action cecords, vouchers, log books, customer lists, financial statements,
-
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agreements for storage facilities,

including telephone pagers, airline

credit card receipts, hotel receipt 'ouchers, records of long

W 0 9 & v W N
Ly ]
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0
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c
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o
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o

- Q
]
o
o
.0
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x
o

ing domestic and}foreign

=t
o
n
"
(]
<
o
[}
-
g
2]
[
-
"
®
%.
"y
1]

‘'address books whfch

.~

rolled substances, and _L.

("
=t

would serve to identify soufe:

pd
N

other records which “Oulis”“

=i
&

[fcontrolled substanceg,

dominion and conttolé'

=t ek
A

SELMA A. RAMIREZ
Special Agent
Orug Enforcement Administration

8 8 & 5
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7. AD 93 (Rev. 5/85) Search Warrant @

;

(

\

> i
Hnited Btates Bistrict Court

Southern DISTRICT OF _California

in the Matter of the Search of x
@lasme, sddress or briel description of person or progerty to be seerched)

The premiges known as P SEARCH WAR %
CASE NUMBER:

515 Tierra Del Sol Road
Boulevard, California

Any Special Agent %, '%
TO: y SP andany Authonmdbf

Amdavu(s) hiving been made before me by __Selma Ramrezm h; et o

L e

believe that [ on the person of or E]on the premises known as (mdm mm)

515 Tierra Del Sol Road, Boulevard, California, County of San Diego, State of California:
a2 double wide trailer, vh:lte in colot with blue trim, rsurroundgd by a white picket fence,
including the detached triple wmmms) and all adjacent outbuildings.

£ %
tal Y&rni.a

Southern

in the there is now

| am satisfied that the affidavigs) and any fecsfded hstimony establish probable cause to beiieve that_the person
or property so described is now cealed ou:the pemon oq:remises above-described and estabiish grounds for

the issuance of this warrant. 4
i 5 ﬁ:ig

8 for the person or property specmed, serving this warrant
il to 10:00 P.M) (at any time in the day or night as | find
$erson or property be found there to seize same, leaving a copy
taken, and prepare a written inventory of the porson or prop-

{not to exceed 10 days) the person &

and making the search (in the ga
reasonable cause has been established) and.j
ofthlswamntmdmeipﬂmthepemon :
erty seized and promptiy return this warrafi:

”mmww US. Judgs or Magistrate
| Time Hsuec EE— — c«ymsme -
Irma Gonzalez, U.S. Magistrate M / M
Name and Titte of Judicial Officer Signatie of Judicial Officer/
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14
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19}

20
21
22
23

24
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26

27
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ATTACHMENT

Drug transaction records, vouchers, log books, customer lists, financial
statements, precious metals, jewelry, real estate documents and other

evidence of financial transa!tions relating to obtaining, transferring,
secreting or spend:.ng large sums of money made from engagxng ﬁ drug
.

t:aff:.cl_ung actj.vx.txgs, .bank _accounts.

of .off-si..t_e.,"iécatidﬁ.s"' to stote records;’ ;ii:nclqd'i*é
keys. :recéi'ds. -and receipts, rental

‘crei; card recexpts .

%“ﬁ%%fﬁw

airline ticket receipts, vehiclé;:;;enw::. s

‘hotel . r_ec'eipts.,- 'travel agency vouche:s, zecords of - long ' distance

,»géé fm;g "\: Pl

w.; 5 03

ledgers, telephone reco QS. i ;pg

& :

‘ ce ' s & .

would serve to 1dentify ~scurces controlled
' e e %v :

'subsfaricés, bank records nfe 'd gyg and records, - and other

s Gt f‘
records wluch iwuld thfy assets %\erzve from the dxstn.butxon of
oy W A, :
controlled subst’anecs.f’ adg "i"&:ox@s Bd - of perspnal property
= i g :

#
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REPORT OF INVEST IGATION Pagelof - 3

. PROGRAM coot 2. Giﬁigr RELATED FILES 3. FiLE , — 4. G-DEP IDENTIF IER
3 av. Joseph Gonzales a 6. FILE TITLE

AT Inspector‘ G L

HQS, OPR ) e
R , 0

7. CJciows L] Reaueswd Action Complewd ] & DATE PREPARCD o

[Jaction Requesnd 8y: | april 6, 1988 ~=n 1
9. OTHER OF FICERS: . ot I

“RAC James Kuykendall .

10. REPORT RE: M aY - A ‘983

Interview of Dr. Alberto Rodriguez-Garcia L
1. On April 6, 1988, Dr/ Alberto Rodrikueg-Garcia was erviewed by Inspector

Joseph Gonzales and RAC pJames Kuykendal} al R California, Federal
Courthouse.

Details:

— 2. _Dr. Rodriguez-Garcia stated @ personal inew Dr.| Humberto MACHAIN in

Guadalajara, Jalisco, xico. ——Rodriguez 8 “that Dr} MACHAIN frequently

attends medical conven jons for gynecologists. cording bmwfguez,—theﬂ“e*
convention is in May, 1988, in CHicago, Illinois. Dr. Rodriguez will contact DEA,
Guadalajara with Dr. MACHAIN's tr avel plans shoulfl he decidg to attend the medical
convention.

that on [March 6, 1985,
ara, Jaljsco, Mexico, wh
vala arriged from Zamora,
to assigt in the constru
in their jdentification.

8:00 p.m}, he was at the Jalisco
the bodigs of S/A Enrique
choacan,| Mexico. Dr. Rodriguez
tion of the fingerprints of the
Dr. Rodriguez noticed the

Camarena and Al fredo
stated that he was ask
cadavers thus assist
following:

A. The bodies wer containeq in individual cjear plastic bags.
B. An autopsy had |been perfdrmed on the bodilgs.
c. The clothing arld other iyems removed fromj the podieg were contained in
“were the following: f

th

of g i to toilet paper).
re similar to toilet paper) .

Dr. Rodriguez stated that there~ware no pe ects; 1.€., wallet or
jdentification with the bodies. )

11. DISTRIBUTION: 1@:—.9 ' 77 . 13. DATE
3 , f,
x| G n Gordfee, Lo - \H2/F
R W e, APPROVED (Name and Tide) 15. DATE
“ /
d /

OTHER / —
DEA fom DEA
(May 1980 -6 oAUG ENFORCEME! po TION



rd

/ T |
~ 1.FILE NO. 2. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION i
(Continuation) " i —
& Page 2of 3
. PREPARED
&"OGRA'M CODE [ DATEApRri]A' 6, 1988

u‘
Federal Pathologists and that the
identified by the following method

Dr. Rodriguez stated that an aut
s:

S/A Enrique Camarena:
Fingerprints

Alfredo Zavala:

k)

fFJP video ta

Figueroa instructed him|to destroy all the evidenc
blindfold, and gags. . Rodrigue¢z stated that h
which he kept. Dr. Rod iguez staf
gags. On March 7, - '
the evidence had been destroy
that he had maintained portions of the evidence an
of sheet and rope ties.| Dr. Rodr guez stated that
them in a museum at the{Jalisco State Morgue. Mr.
is often used to store évidence homicide cases.
gags were maintained at|the Jalisd
turned over to a Guadaljjara DEA ¢onfidential sour

7. Dr. Rodriguez stated that he p
the Bravo family at the|El Mareno R
ogist reports and photod aphs for %
that he could obtain copies of a repo
Camarena's body. Dr. Rod iguez represen
soil samples could have o y come from "]
City of Guadalajara. Dr. Redriguez stat
address and would provide it “te_the DEA
copy of the analysis of the soil Sampte- .
Judicial Federal Police (MFJP) agent killed at the
by his own agents.

opsy was performed in Guadalajara by Mexican
bodies of S/A Camarena and Zavala were positively

=

=

the entirg autopsy of S/A

ral Prosecuting Attorney

; i.e., sheet, rope ties,
cut a larEe piece of the sheet,
ept porti -and
LL_ and inquired whethe
|advised Lic. Figueroa
gave Lic} Figueroa the portions
he kept the gauze gags and placed
Rodriguez| stated that the museum
. guez stated that the
til April}, 1986, when they were
e.

Lopsies on the bodies of
pd that he had pathol-
riguez also mentioned

or a residence in the
able to obtain the

ident Office along with a
lguez added that the Mexican
Bravo Ranch had in fact been shot

DEA Form
(May 1980)
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8. Dr. Rodriguez also stated that he had attended a birthday party on February 4§,

1985, for Jalisco State Police Agent LOPEZ-Razon in Guadalajara. Dr
stated that he arrived at the birthday party at approximately 1:00 p

. Rodriguez
.m., and

departed at 3:45 p.m., with Jalisco State Special Investigative Attorney LEVY-
Gallardo. Dr. Rodriguez was later contacted by LEVY-Gallardo, who stated that he
(Rodriguez) might be used as an alibi/witness for GALLARDO. GALLARDO explained that
between 5:00 or 6:00 p.m., Erngsto"FUNSHCA fnd Rarazel CARO had arrived at the same

party and had allegedly planwéd the kidrappling of S/A Sgmarena at th
Indexing Section:
1. [FONSECA-Carrillo,

E¥nesto - NADDISq

e party.

2. GARO-Quintero, Rafapl - NADDISNNED.
3. MACHAIN, Humberto -| NADDIS JNENEE
4. LEVY-Gallardo - NADDIS

- 5. LOPEZ-Razon - NADDIE

(May 1080) — 68 DEA SENSITIVE
DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION

This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Neither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the Agency to which loaned.

Previous edition may be used.
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE/DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION

CONVENIO DE PERSONA QUE DESEA COOPERAR

La persona que firma este convenio, acepta lo siguiente:

1. No violare ninguna de las leyes criminales cuando trato
de obtener informacion o rindo servicios a DEA, y cualquier
evidencia de tal violacion sera reportada por DEA a la agencia
apropiada con jurisdiccion sobre esas leyes.

2. Entiendo que no tengo estado oficial, insinuado o de otra
forma, como agente o empleado de DEA.

3. Que la informacion que yo de puede ser usada en un
procedimiento criminal y puedo ser llamado a testiguar a tal
informacion en una corte penal, y aunque DEA usara todos los
medios permitidos para proteger mi confidencialidad, esto no
puede ser garantizado.

4. Se me ha avisado que es ofensa federal que amenacen,

intimiden o enganen a cualquiera que de informacion de un crimen
federal a una agencia federal con jurisdiccion sobre leyes penales,
y si yo me hallo en tal situacion por motivo de mi cooperacion con
DEA, yo me comunicare inmediatamente con mi agente de control.

HE LEIDO Y ENTENDIDO LO ANTERIOR TOCANTE A MI CONDUCTA COMO UNA
PERSONA QUE DESEA COOPERAR CON LA DEA.




See Instructions on Reverse
before completing.

VOUCHER FOR PAYMENT
.FOR INFORMATION AND
PURCHASE-OF EVIDENCE

Voucher No.

Schedule No.
1. Originating Office (Name and Office Designator) 4. ThigyVoucher is being used for: PAID BY
Payment to Informant k/
EL_PASD RESTNENT OFFICE-M7 (1)) tor Information and Expenses & 500 (] V. A
2. Name of Claimant ([ for Reward s ”
i (3)[ for Security s 577— 731 -
RALPH VTLLARRUEL (4)[] for Payment of Moiety Claim s
3. Claimant Social Security No. #5’
F b.[] Purchase of Evidence s
5. EXPENDITURES ————
a. File Number(s) b. Amount c. G-DEP Identifier ' d. Exhibit No.
: s_000.00
$
$
6a. Purchase of DRUG Evidence OR 6b. NON-DRUG Evidence (Describe Purchase)
Drug Code

(See Reverse)

Quantity
(Same as DEA-7)

I certify I received payment in the amount

CERTIFICATION OF INFORMANT

dollars U.S. or the equivalent in another currency.

If funds received are for the purchase of evidence, any unused funds shall be returned to the Government upon demand and any

misappropriation will render me liable for prosecution.

Informant Code

No. (Sign LAST COPY only) Date
8 REMARKS: -
e v Y a2 )
9. CERTIFICATION e / M&J
(Signature) /\/ - 4 / e _C& & 7
a. PAYOR NAME:

(Typename) _ RAFD:- VILLARRIEL . S/A
—
(Sm'_m) /%‘%»1/‘ V(Z/ 1/{4_—4,} Date /’; ’g;\
b. WITNESS NAME: v ﬂ =7
(Type name) _ pAYMONDY W TODY  S/4 {

(Signature) Date ,Z,SZ(Z
¢. APPROVING SUPERVISOR ~—
NAME: :
(Typename) _ phynAl R (1 GEPLY YEQA_ RAL
10. Approving Headquarters Official When Required
11. ACCOUNTING CLASSIFICATION
Appropriation Aléoe:gce B/A I%m‘ Control No. Program Project Be!g::‘t“ﬂn(r %&‘:‘ Amount
88A 1610 336 |C 2l 400 b lilak lgink lg o ¢:00
o A ¥ -4 ™ U 5 U Yo sTuUo
12. Signature of
?ulh.roized
Certifying Officer Date _
~ 2/ 7
13. Signature of Claimant- w M / 14. Date
R . s
g ad
DEA Form 103 Previous editions sre Obsolete. Fiscal

tAug. '982)



See Instructions on

Reverse

before completing.

VOUCHER FOR PAYMENT
FOR INFORMATION AND
PURCHASE OF EVIDENCE

Voucher No.
Schedule No.

1. Originating Office (Name and Office Designator)

vVl EL PASO R.O.

(M7)

2. Name of Claimant

VILLARRUEL,

RALPH

4. This Voucher is being used for:
Payment to Informant

Q) for Information and Expenses

(2) D for Reward
(3) (] tor Security

(4) [ tor Payment of Moiety Claim

b.D Purchase of Evidence

500.00

PAID BY

-/ 5%
E P g SF

EXPENDITURES

n.ﬁ' %7 mber! -

w588 00

c. G-DEP Identifier

d. Exhibit No.

6a. Purchase of DRUG Evidence

Quantity
(Same as DEA-7)

Drug Code
(See Reverse)

OR 6b. NON-DRUG Evidence (Describe Purchase)

I certify I received payment in the amount

$500.00

CERTIFICATION OF INFORMANT

dollars U.S. or the equivalent in another currency.

If funds received are for the purchase of evidence, any unused funds shall be returned to the Government upon demand and any
misappropriation will render me liable for prosecution.

No.

(Sign LAST COPY only)

8. REMARKS:

9. CERTIFICATION

a. PAYOR NAME:

b. WITNESS NAME:

c. APPROVING SUPERVISOR
NAME:

— 5
il
(Signature) = )

RALPH VlLLARRUEL SA

/ / /ﬂ

—

(Type name)

wumwn;/”\}é/bcy/(%fi:f>/‘~—_(’4,\

(Type name) /i)uan Briones (S/A I.N/5)

Date ‘é//c//i
-/

s )

S o
D“C'C/ '4/(9 8)

(Signature)

= Qa Y

THOMAS C. AHR, ACTIN® RAC

(Type name)

Date @}I&IQX

M T

10. Approving Headquarters Official When Required

11. ACCOUNTING CLASSIFICATION
Appropriation A%oe:":,ce B/A I%m"‘ Control No.| Program Project B"&“,,‘&,“‘ %bl’::" Amount

.

6oA 16/ 30{4B [5]C 2 01 qo olEn glo ) 1543]0| $500.00
12. Signature of

Aut.hroi:ed N
Certﬂy’in( Otficer’ ‘; Date
i /W

g U

DEA Form 7
{Aug. 1982) — 103

Pravious editions sre Obsolete.

?§j27f%z4a&(

Fiscal



VOUCHER FOR PAYMENT

See Instructions on Reverse

before completing. FOR INFORMATION AND Voucher No.
PURCHASE OF EVIDENCE Schedule No.
1. Originating Office (Name and Office Designator) 4. This Voucher is being used for: PAID BY
EL PASO DEA R.O0. (M7) ».(} Payment to Informant
(1) for Information and Expenses s 700.00 é// 7/({?’
2. Name of Claimant (Z)D for Reward s 1
VILLARRUEL, RALPH @0 tor security v | SP-Jlo T
()] for Payment of Moiety Claim s
3. Claimant Social Security No. ' Sé
b.D Purchase of Evidence [
5. EXPENDITURES e
b. Amount c. G-DEP I1dentifier d. Exhibit No.
. 700.00
.
6a. Purchase of DRUG Evidence OR 6b. NON-DRUG Evidence (Describe Purchase)
Drug Code
D (See Reverse)
Quantity
(Same as DEA-7)
7. CERT“"]CATION OF INFORMANT
$700.00

I certify I received payment in the amount dollars U.S. or the equivalent in another currency.

If funds received are for the purchase of evidence, any unused tund.s sha)l be returned to the Government upon demand and any
misappropriation will render me liable for prosecution.

Info sde o -
No. P

(Sign LAST COPY only) Date

9. CERTIFICATION

a. PAYOR NAME:

oS/ /177
(Type name) / ) —

(smtm @ Q@é‘? Date dh /(‘

(Type name) Tom Ahr S/A
SN v A Gq./_gg e _ [0S
M \

(Type name) THOMAS C. AHR, JR., ACTG G/S

b. WITNESS NAME:

c. APPROVING SUPERVISOR
NAME:

10. Approving Headquarters Official When Required

11. ACCOUNTING CLASSIFICATION
Appropriation 4 A%oe:g” B/A IW‘ Control No. Program Project Be%’:;'ﬁ,“ %bl’:-c" Amount
88A |6]0D 435 [C 2 Zh olojal{4p [EINB [0{O 2|53 0] $700.00
12. Signature of
o
Y 7
13. Signature of cmmunf‘//w 14. Date //7/&97
8\%: ﬁgg;, - 103 Previous editions are Obsoiets. / Fiscal



